
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, September 18, 2018 

7:00 P.M. AGENDA 

1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2 MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4 PUBLIC COMMENT 

Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record after they reach the podium. 
Each person will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments 
to the City Council as a whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action 
on an item presented during the Public Comment period, unless the item is already on the agenda for 
action. When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items brought up during the Public 
Comment period to the City Manager for follow up. 

5 REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

6 CONSENT AGENDA 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

Minutes – Regular City Council meeting – September 4, 2018 (p.3-7)

Payroll & Expenditures (p.8-30)

Minutes – City Council Work Session – September 4,  2018 (p31)

Approval of Temporary Liquor License: Homestead Event for 10/25/18 (p.32)

Resolution 18-62: Amending Agreement with TKDA: Authorizing Professional Services 

F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

J. 

K. 

L. 

M. 

for City Project 2019-07 (p.33-39)

Approval of On-Sale Liquor License: Tasty House (Beer on Sale, p40-42)

Approval of Maintenance Agreement between Waseca and Tink Larson 

Resolution 18-64: Setting Public Hearing for Misc Assessments – Oct 16, 2018 

Approval of Payment Request for TLCF: Britton Plumbing & Heating   

Approval of Payment Request for TLCF: Carcoifini 

Approval of Payment Request for TLCF: Century Fence Labor & Materials 

Approval of Payment Request for TLCF: Innovative Building Concepts 

Approval of Payment Request for TLCF: Koronis Fabricating  
1

(p.43-45)

(p.46)

(p.47-48)

(p.49-50)

(p.51-54)

(p.55-56)

(p.57-58)



N. Approval of Payment Request for TLCF: Reichel Painting 

O. Resolution 18-66: Setting Date & Continuation Date for Truth-in-Taxation Public 
Meeting 

P. Approval of Payment Request for HWY 14: Ulland Brothers 

7 ACTION AGENDA 

A. Resolution No. 18-60 & 18-65 - Adopting City of Waseca 2019 Preliminary Tax Levy and 
EDA Preliminary Tax Levy 

B. Resolution No. 18-63 and Public Hearing:  TIF #28 – DCU Waseca LLC. (Diversified Credit 
Union) 

C.  Resolution No. 18-61 – Authorizing Execution of an Agreement between the City of 
Waseca and the Minnesota Department of Public Safety/Office of Traffic Safety. 

D. Extending Residential Tax Abatement Program 

E. Ordinance 1066 & Public Hearing: Amending Chapter 37 of City Code – Regarding 
Number of Planning Commission Members  

F. Waseca Senior Center Partnership  

8 REPORTS 

A. City Manager’s Report 
-Vision 2030 

B. Commission Reports 
-HPC (Tlougan) 
- EDA (Fitch, Srp) 
- Park Board (Christiansen) 
- DWT (Fitch, Conrath) 

9 ANNOUNCEMENTS 

10 ADJOURNMENT 

2

(p.59-60)

(p.61)

(p.62-63)

(p.64-70)

(p.71-96)

(p.97-99)

(p.100)

(p.101-102)

(p.103



MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Roy Srp at 7:00 p.m. 

Councilmembers present: 

Mayor Roy Srp  Ann Fitch 
Daren Arndt  Mark Christiansen 
Les Tlougan  
Jeremy Conrath 

Absent: Allen Rose 

Staff present: 
Lee Mattson, City Manager 
Duane Hebert, Interim City Manager 
Tom Kellogg, City Engineer 
Mike Anderson, Assistant to City Manager 
Shelly Kolling, Finance Director 
Alicia Fischer, Finance Technician  

Others: 

Ken Wiebold, 423 3rd St NE 
Don Kronebusch 
Andrea Montemayer, 706 3rd St NE 
Dan Bomsta, 426 3rd St NE 
Susan Jirele 

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2 A moment of silence was observed.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3 Assistant to City Manager Anderson asked for Item 6E to be changed from Ordinance 1068 to 
1067. It was moved by Tlougan, seconded by Arndt, to approve the agenda as amended, motion 
carried 6-0. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

4 Ken Wiebold asked about the project on 4th Ave NE, regarding the redoing the water mains and 
storm drains. He has concerns about this project needing to be done.  

Don Kronebusch addressed the Council regarding the street project and the sewer connections 

Andrea Montemayer said that she is connected to a private sewer line, and it collapsed last 
year. She wanted to know if they would be reimbursed during this project. 

6A

3



Mayor Srp said that these would be addressed during the Public Hearing portion of the meeting 
(7B) and thanked them for coming forward. 

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

5 Susan Jirele presented Constitution Week to the Council. She read a passage from a book and 
handed out materials to the Council and the crowd.  

The Mayor read the proclamation and declared Constitution Week for Waseca will be 
September 17 – 24.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

6 It was moved by Tlougan, seconded by Fitch, to approve the Consent Agenda as amended; the 
motion carried 6-0 and included the following: 

A. Minutes – Regular City Council meeting – August 21, 2018 
B. Payroll & Expenditures 
C. Minutes – City Council Work Session – August 9, 2018 
D. Accepting Board/Commission Applications: Anne Gerber and Byron Larson 
E. Introducing Ordinance 1068 1067 and Setting Public Hearing Date for October 16, 2018 
F. Approval of Elm Ave Construction Payment: Dirt Merchant 
G. Approval of Elm Ave Construction Payment: Pearson Brothers 

ACTION AGENDA 

7 

A. Resolution 18-57: Wastewater Schedule of Compliance 

Interim City Manager talked about large rains and because sometimes the City needs to 
bypass water into the lakes, there is recognition by the Minnesota Pollution Control  
Agency and the need for replacement of the old pipes. The City is taking proactive  
efforts in reducing the need for bypassing. The MPCA recognizes these efforts. The  
Schedule of Compliance says that if there are violations of the permit, they can fine  
communities for those violations. The City needs to come up with a five (5) year plan to  
address these issues. Resolution 18-57 states that the City will address these   
issues and come up with the five (5) year plan.  

It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Arndt to approve Resolution 18-57. Motion 
carried 6-0. 

B.  Resolution 18-53: Authorizing the Preparation of Plans and Specifications for City 
Project 2019-01 

City Engineer Kellogg informed the Council that this was a follow up to the Feasibility 
Report that was approved on August 7.  

Monica Heil from WSB discussed the 3rd Street Improvement Project. She informed 
Council that a neighborhood meeting was held back in June 2018. Each year the streets 

4



are given a pavement rating and 3rd St. was rated as failing. There has also been a 
history of water main breaks. Monica stated that the overall project cost was 
$3,601,317 which would be funded from multiple sources. The resident assessments 
would total $150,758.   

Public Hearing opened at 7:40 PM 

Don Kronebusch asked about the backyard replacement pipes and that his and his  
neighbor’s pipes are backing up. Don asked if the pipes will be run from his backyard to 
the street during this project.  

City Engineer Kellogg informed Kronebusch that sewer and water will be stubbed to the 
front of the property if he wished to connect in the future. 

Council Member Tlougan asked the City Engineer to look into this private sewer and 
water issues that the residents are encountering. 

Kronebusch also mentioned that when he purchased his property in 1986, he was 
making repairs in the yard and he found oil cans and other debris buried from a previous 
project. He would like to see this not happen during this project.  

Heil stated that there will be a supervisor out on site making sure all the project 
requirements are met.  

Dan Bomsta asked what the history of completion on previous projects has been? He  
informed Council that he felt the quality of projects in the past have been poor. He also 
asked what the budget accuracy is and how to ensure our money is being spent wisely. 

Heil stated that the history of WSB estimates has been very good and she is  
confident that it will be close to the estimate. She informed Bomsta that the project 
should start in the spring and be completed in the fall if the weather is compliant. 

Kurt Waugh asked if the project is concrete or asphalt? 

Kellogg informed him it will be asphalt. 

Bomsta asked when the payment was due. 

Heil said the first payment will be due with taxes in 2020. 

Wiebold said his sump pump is already out to the curb, and asked if the City will put it 
into the pipe below the ground?  He also asked if it is possible to put this assessment on 
taxes over 10 years? 

Heil said that the City will reconnect the existing sum pumps, but if you have it   
above ground the residents will have to pay to connect it underground. If you choose to 
have the payments assessed, it will go on taxes over 10 years.  

Public Comment was closed at 8 p.m. 

5



A motion was made by Tlougan, seconded by Conrath to pass Resolution 18-53. Motion 
carried 6-0 

C. Resolution 18-58 & 18-59: Authorizing Issuance and Sale of General Obligation Bonds to 
the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority 

Finance Director Kolling presented information to the Council. She informed them that  
in 2015 Council elected to take project lead for reconstruction of old HWY 14. Included  
in the project are updates to the water and wastewater utilities which the City is  
responsible for 100% of the costs. The City has to issue bonds in order to finance this  
project. The note will be payable over 15 years at a 1% rate and will save over $750,000. 
The City has planned for this debt over the last couple years.  

It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Tlougan to approve Resolution 18-58. Motion 
carried 6-0. 

It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Conrath to approve Resolution 18-59. Motion 
carried 6-0. 

REPORTS 

8A City Manager’s Report 

Duane Hebert, Interim City Manager, provided the following updates: 

o Vision 2030: The kickoff event is scheduled for September 12 at the Public Safety Building
beginning at 4:30 pm. The four pillars will have four Strategic Action Teams. Food will be
provided.

o HWY 14 rumor that people are receiving payments is not true. The only way someone would get
a payment was for the use of a private easement.

8B Commission Reports

Fire Relief Association:   Councilmember Conrath reported that the onion ring stand and fish fry
did well this year and final numbers look good. They are continuing to work on the By Laws and
having conversations related to the pension.  Finally, they are requesting to have a work
session in the future with the Council.

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

9 The following miscellaneous announcements were made: 

- Arndt said that the Sinister Forest is looking for volunteers 
- Tlougan stated that there are 20 bands participating during the Marching Classic on 

September 22 
- Fitch thanked everyone who came out to the Sesquicentennial. She commended staff for a 

job well done. 1500 people went through the school tour and liked the new additions 
- Christiansen mentioned weeds on 3rd along Elm Ave, he would like someone to take care of 

it. Also he congratulated Ann for becoming the new Chamber Director. 

6



- Conrath thanked Ann Gerber and Byron Larson for volunteering on the new boards they 
signed up for. And the City is still looking for people.  

- Mayor Srp talked about the new Street Signs, he mentioned that more citizens like them 
than don’t. The signs will not change your address; it is just the name from 1928 and before. 
Also that HyVee is continuing their plan to move, but the City is doing everything they can to 
keep them. There has been discussions with the owner of the building who is considering 
selling the building or filling it with another grocery store.  

Council went into closed session: Pursuant to MN Statute 13D.05, Sub. 3(c)3: to develop or 
consider offers for the purchase or sale of real property. Motion was made by Fitch, seconded 
by Arndt to enter closed session. Motion carried 6-0 at 8:15 p.m. Council returned to open 
session, no action was taken. 

ADJOURNMENT 

10 It was moved by Fitch, seconded by Arndt, to adjourn the meeting at 9:00 p.m.; the motion 
carried 6-0. 

_____________________________________ 
R. D. SRP 
MAYOR 

__________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO CITY MANAGER 

7



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

=======================================================================

City Council 0.00
Streets 28,110.94
Parks 12,550.39
Wastewater 12,213.11
Utility Administration 4,291.01
Utility Billing 7,109.20
Electric  14,871.25
Water 4,984.12
Building and Code Compliance 2,346.42
Police 57,067.42
Administration 1,660.40
Community Aides 390.00
Fire 7,120.60
Paid On Call Fire Department 6,300.00
Election Judges 0.00
PEG 0.00
Finance 10,538.24
Connections 3,727.24
Community Development 4,864.40
Engineering 14,467.25
Recreation 5,918.23
Econ Development 2,437.82

Total Gross Payroll 200,968.04     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (66,047.55)      

Net Payroll Cost 134,920.49$        

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
August 31, 2018-September 13, 2018
Includes check #'s 152549, 152558-152614
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...…………… 2,044,530.54       

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,179,451.03$  

September 18, 2018

6B

8



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

09/13/2018 91809 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21701-0000 18,305.98 M

          Total 101217010000: 18,305.98

09/13/2018 901804 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21702-0000 8,811.74 M

          Total 101217020000: 8,811.74

09/13/2018 91809 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21703-0000 8,443.48 M

09/13/2018 91809 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21703-0000 8,443.48 M

          Total 101217030000: 16,886.96

09/13/2018 91806 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21704-0000 1,278.89 M

09/13/2018 91806 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21704-0000 8,312.83 M

09/13/2018 91806 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21704-0000 6,416.38 M

09/13/2018 91806 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21704-0000 8,312.83 M

09/13/2018 91806 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21704-0000 9,624.56 M

          Total 101217040000: 33,945.49

09/13/2018 152580 IBEW IBEW  UNION DUES  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21707-0000 302.06

09/13/2018 152583 IUOE Local #70 FIRE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21707-0000 128.28

09/13/2018 152583 IUOE Local #70 IUOE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21707-0000 704.84

09/13/2018 152585 Law Enforcement Labor Services POLICE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21707-0000 588.00

          Total 101217070000: 1,723.18

09/13/2018 20180740 Greater Mankato Area United Way UNITED WAY  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21708-0000 28.00

          Total 101217080000: 28.00

09/13/2018 91809 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21712-0000 2,773.07 M

09/13/2018 91809 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21712-0000 2,773.07 M

          Total 101217120000: 5,546.14

09/13/2018 91810 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21713-0000 810.00 M

09/13/2018 91810 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21713-0000 495.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 1,305.00

09/13/2018 91808 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21714-0000 2,290.00 M

          Total 101217140000: 2,290.00

09/13/2018 91813 Further Flex/HSA Reinbursement 101-21716-0000 717.13 M

09/13/2018 91811 Further HSA DEDUCTION  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21716-0000 467.92 M

          Total 101217160000: 1,185.05

09/13/2018 91807 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 9/9/2018 101-21717-0000 1,194.73 M

          Total 101217170000: 1,194.73

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

9



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-21720-0000 7,003.50 M

          Total 101217200000: 7,003.50

09/13/2018 152577 HKS Construction LLC Building permit reimbursement 101-32210-0000 211.14

          Total 101322100000: 211.14

09/13/2018 152573 Federal Correctional Institution Park reservation cancellation 101-34785-0000 33.75

          Total 101347850000: 33.75

09/13/2018 20180769 Waseca Area Senior Citizens Center City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,125.00

          Total 101411104455: 1,125.00

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-41320-1300 646.00 M

          Total 101413201300: 646.00

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-41320-1310 83.50 M

          Total 101413201310: 83.50

09/13/2018 152593 Public Sector Professionals City Manager 101-41320-3000 10,425.00

          Total 101413203000: 10,425.00

09/13/2018 152579 Hy-Vee Inc All Staff Meeting 101-41320-3200 20.75

          Total 101413203200: 20.75

09/13/2018 152579 Hy-Vee Inc All Staff Meeting 101-41320-3300 57.57

          Total 101413203300: 57.57

09/13/2018 152594 Quality Print of Waseca Inc. Wrist Bands for 150th Celebration 101-41320-3400 575.52

          Total 101413203400: 575.52

09/13/2018 20180723 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 23.55

          Total 101413204945: 23.55

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Extension cord for election precinct 101-41410-2000 10.68

          Total 101414102000: 10.68

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-41500-1300 3,871.61 M

          Total 101415001300: 3,871.61

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-41500-1310 1,215.10 M

          Total 101415001310: 1,215.10

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

10



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Registration for SHRM conference-Larson 101-41500-3300 448.00

          Total 101415003300: 448.00

09/13/2018 20180736 Flaherty & Hood PA August Legal Services 101-41600-3000 761.75

09/13/2018 152604 Waseca County Auditor-Treasurer Legal Services Contract Payment 101-41600-3000 5,370.33

          Total 101416003000: 6,132.08

09/13/2018 20180756 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. PD Back-Up Storage 101-41920-2050 2,007.00

09/13/2018 20180756 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Printer for FD 101-41920-2050 399.00

09/13/2018 20180756 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Computer for Lee Mattson 101-41920-2050 749.00

          Total 101419202050: 3,155.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Monthly Service Charge 101-41920-4950 11.98

          Total 101419204950: 11.98

09/13/2018 20180745 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Copy Paper and other office supplies 101-41940-2000 912.83

          Total 101419402000: 912.83

09/13/2018 20180756 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. New PCs for PD 101-41940-2050 853.94

          Total 101419402050: 853.94

09/13/2018 20180723 A. H. Hermel Company Coffee for break room 101-41940-2170 58.36

09/13/2018 20180758 Red Feather Paper Company Liners 101-41940-2170 127.80

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Paper plates for breakroom 101-41940-2170 7.02

          Total 101419402170: 193.18

09/13/2018 152592 Pitney Bowes Inc 3rd Qtr Lease 101-41940-3000 706.80

          Total 101419403000: 706.80

09/13/2018 152568 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-41940-3100 26.40

09/13/2018 20180734 Culligan  RO Lease 101-41940-3100 28.95

09/13/2018 152591 Orkin Pest Control Inc. City Hall Pest Control 101-41940-3100 88.85

09/13/2018 20180760 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca janitorial service 101-41940-3100 1,556.00

09/13/2018 20180773 Waste Management of Southern MN August Service 101-41940-3100 162.00

          Total 101419403100: 1,862.20

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 101-41940-3800 2,191.88 M

          Total 101419403800: 2,191.88

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-41950-1300 1,275.62 M

          Total 101419501300: 1,275.62

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-41950-1310 519.00 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

11



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101419501310: 519.00

09/13/2018 20180745 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Ink 101-41950-2000 134.67

          Total 101419502000: 134.67

09/13/2018 152609 Waseca County Treasurer 112 6th Ave SW 101-41950-3000 180.65

          Total 101419503000: 180.65

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC HPC Conference-Anderson 101-41950-3300 200.00

          Total 101419503300: 200.00

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-42100-1300 11,840.00 M

          Total 101421001300: 11,840.00

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-42100-1301 1,468.40 M

          Total 101421001301: 1,468.40

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-42100-1310 5,123.00 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-42100-1310 323.60 M

          Total 101421001310: 5,446.60

09/13/2018 20180745 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office supplies 101-42100-2000 73.29

          Total 101421002000: 73.29

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Fuel-pumps not working 101-42100-2120 57.00

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42100-2120 2,373.25

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42100-2120 5.00

          Total 101421002120: 2,435.25

09/13/2018 20180745 Innovative Office Solutions LLC general supplies 101-42100-2170 10.52

09/13/2018 20180758 Red Feather Paper Company Janitor Supplies 101-42100-2170 369.10

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Nitrile Glove 5 boxes 101-42100-2170 113.54

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Evidence bags 101-42100-2170 188.56

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC 5 keys made for 124 North State 101-42100-2170 13.84

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Mailed tests to BCA Lab 101-42100-2170 9.95

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-42100-2170 36.32

          Total 101421002170: 741.83

09/13/2018 20180763 Streicher's bullet proof vest expense 101-42100-2180 909.50

09/13/2018 20180763 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 145.98

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Flowers for Rosenau wake 101-42100-2180 74.81

          Total 101421002180: 1,130.29

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC New lights and mounts for squad riffles 101-42100-2190 823.54

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Price difference of returned mount for riffles 101-42100-2190 14.69-

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

12



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC New sling mounts for squad rifles 101-42100-2190 22.97

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC New mounts for squad rifle tac-lights 101-42100-2190 248.95

          Total 101421002190: 1,080.77

09/13/2018 20180758 Red Feather Paper Company Janitor Supplies 101-42100-2230 56.25

          Total 101421002230: 56.25

09/13/2018 152563 Bock's Service Inc. tow expense 101-42100-3100 65.00

09/13/2018 152568 Cintas Corporation Floor Mat 101-42100-3100 12.77

09/13/2018 152568 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 12.77

09/13/2018 20180734 Culligan Culligan 101-42100-3100 29.95

09/13/2018 152591 Orkin Pest Control Inc. Pest control 101-42100-3100 85.83

09/13/2018 20180760 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitorial Services 101-42100-3100 423.81

09/13/2018 152600 Thomson Reuters - West Information Service 101-42100-3100 220.50

09/13/2018 20180773 Waste Management of Southern MN August Service 101-42100-3100 51.38

          Total 101421003100: 902.01

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Lodging while at training in St. Paul 101-42100-3300 442.20

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Meal durning swat training 101-42100-3300 10.68

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC 2018 MN Emgcy Mngmt Conference Food pkg-Markeso 101-42100-3300 171.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC 2018 Emergency Mngmt conf reg-Markeson 101-42100-3300 225.00

          Total 101421003300: 848.88

09/13/2018 152566 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42100-3800 59.31

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 101-42100-3800 1,081.43 M

          Total 101421003800: 1,140.74

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC AMEM membership Fee 101-42100-4330 130.00

          Total 101421004330: 130.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Grill for nite to unite event 101-42100-4640 43.20

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Prevention programs 101-42100-4640 337.11

          Total 101421004640: 380.31

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-42200-1300 3,102.00 M

          Total 101422001300: 3,102.00

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-42200-1310 1,250.00 M

          Total 101422001310: 1,250.00

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42200-2120 342.71

          Total 101422002120: 342.71

09/13/2018 20180754 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 101-42200-2170 341.85

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC ID Tag 101-42200-2170 56.84

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC ID Tag 101-42200-2170 29.57

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

13



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101422002170: 428.26

09/13/2018 20180746 Jefferson Fire & Safety Inc Turn out gear 101-42200-2180 9,396.00

          Total 101422002180: 9,396.00

09/13/2018 152568 Cintas Corporation Floor Mat 101-42200-3100 12.77

09/13/2018 152568 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 12.77

09/13/2018 152572 Emergency Services Consulting Internati Fire Study Services  101-42200-3100 3,258.00

09/13/2018 20180760 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitorial Services 101-42200-3100 423.82

09/13/2018 20180773 Waste Management of Southern MN August Service 101-42200-3100 51.37

          Total 101422003100: 3,758.73

09/13/2018 152566 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 16.51

09/13/2018 152566 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 59.31

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 101-42200-3800 1,081.42 M

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 101-42200-3800 52.60 M

          Total 101422003800: 1,209.84

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-42400-1300 1,292.00 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-42400-1300 170.94 M

          Total 101424001300: 1,462.94

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-42400-1310 500.00 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-42400-1310 82.50 M

          Total 101424001310: 582.50

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Car washes 101-42400-2120 40.00

          Total 101424002120: 40.00

09/13/2018 20180732 City Building Inspection Services LLC Monthly Building Inspections 101-42400-3000 3,832.13

          Total 101424003000: 3,832.13

09/13/2018 20180750 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Mow/trim 605 4th Ave SE 101-42400-3100 25.00

          Total 101424003100: 25.00

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-43000-1300 170.94 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-43000-1300 3,179.69 M

          Total 101430001300: 3,350.63

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-43000-1310 85.00 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-43000-1310 922.44 M

          Total 101430001310: 1,007.44

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43000-2120 96.54

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

14



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101430002120: 96.54

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-43000-2210 3.89

          Total 101430002210: 3.89

09/13/2018 152607 Waseca County Information Technology Cost sharing agreement 2018 portion 101-43000-3100 5,200.00

          Total 101430003100: 5,200.00

09/13/2018 20180741 Green, Bill AACE Conference 2018 101-43000-3300 220.96

          Total 101430003300: 220.96

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-43100-1300 3,387.69 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-43100-1300 99.32 M

          Total 101431001300: 3,487.01

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-43100-1310 1,450.71 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-43100-1310 28.68 M

          Total 101431001310: 1,479.39

09/13/2018 152563 Bock's Service Inc. Fuel 101-43100-2120 73.58

09/13/2018 152570 Condon Farm Service propane for paver 101-43100-2120 14.35

09/13/2018 152570 Condon Farm Service propane for paver 101-43100-2120 14.36

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 2,610.43

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 10.00

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 218.03

          Total 101431002120: 2,940.75

09/13/2018 152564 Builders First Source Lumber 101-43100-2170 147.16

09/13/2018 152564 Builders First Source Lumber 101-43100-2170 42.14

09/13/2018 152564 Builders First Source Lumber 101-43100-2170 65.54

09/13/2018 152570 Condon Farm Service Bolts 101-43100-2170 136.00

09/13/2018 20180734 Culligan Culligan Water  101-43100-2170 18.75

09/13/2018 20180754 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 101-43100-2170 44.03

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Safety glasses 101-43100-2170 147.99

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 80.94

09/13/2018 152611 Waterville Foods & Ice Inc. Ice 101-43100-2170 60.24

          Total 101431002170: 742.79

09/13/2018 20180725 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 101-43100-2180 174.25

09/13/2018 20180725 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 101-43100-2180 188.99

09/13/2018 20180755 Owatonna Shoe Company Safety Boots 101-43100-2180 187.00

          Total 101431002180: 550.24

09/13/2018 20180754 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 101-43100-2400 14.34

          Total 101431002400: 14.34

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

15



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/13/2018 20180760 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitorial Services 101-43100-3100 286.00

09/13/2018 20180773 Waste Management of Southern MN August Service 101-43100-3100 145.30

          Total 101431003100: 431.30

09/13/2018 152566 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 16.50

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 101-43100-3800 52.59 M

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 101-43100-3800 815.38 M

          Total 101431003800: 884.47

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-43125-1300 878.29 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-43125-1300 99.32 M

          Total 101431251300: 977.61

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-43125-1310 376.11 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-43125-1310 28.68 M

          Total 101431251310: 404.79

09/13/2018 20180749 Kritzer Oil Company Inc. dyed fuel - street dept. 101-43125-2120 1,103.99

          Total 101431252120: 1,103.99

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-43170-1300 188.21 M

          Total 101431701300: 188.21

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-43170-1310 80.60 M

          Total 101431701310: 80.60

09/13/2018 20180735 Diamond Vogel Paints traffic paint 101-43170-2170 80.70

          Total 101431702170: 80.70

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 101-43170-3800 125.50 M

          Total 101431703800: 125.50

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-43220-1300 313.68 M

          Total 101432201300: 313.68

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-43220-1310 134.33 M

          Total 101432201310: 134.33

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC NSF Storage Racking for TLCF 101-45100-2500 60.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Supplies for TLCF concession stand 101-45100-2500 54.09

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC TLCF grand opening ad on facebook 101-45100-2500 25.00

          Total 101451002500: 139.09

09/13/2018 20180744 Independent School District #829 City Contribution Community Ed 101-45100-3100 8,333.33

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

16



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101451003100: 8,333.33

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-45130-1300 1,033.60 M

          Total 101451301300: 1,033.60

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-45130-1310 400.00 M

          Total 101451301310: 400.00

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45130-2120 36.89

          Total 101451302120: 36.89

09/13/2018 20180734 Culligan Culligan Water  101-45130-2170 43.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Shark costume dry cleaned 101-45130-2170 30.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Canopy Tent & gloves for first aid 101-45130-2170 51.21

          Total 101451302170: 124.21

09/13/2018 20180723 A. H. Hermel Company Janitorial Supplies 101-45130-2175 39.90

09/13/2018 152579 Hy-Vee Inc Bleach 101-45130-2175 7.98

          Total 101451302175: 47.88

09/13/2018 20180723 A. H. Hermel Company Concession supplies 101-45130-2500 61.32

          Total 101451302500: 61.32

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Inventory tracking for waterpark concessions 101-45130-3000 29.00

09/13/2018 152608 Waseca County Landfill Garbage 101-45130-3000 4.00

          Total 101451303000: 33.00

09/13/2018 20180773 Waste Management of Southern MN August Service 101-45130-3100 131.15

          Total 101451303100: 131.15

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Registration for Sate MRPA Conference-McKay 101-45130-3300 370.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC MRPA meeting parking 101-45130-3300 4.50

          Total 101451303300: 374.50

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC night to unite ad on Facebook 101-45130-3400 10.00

          Total 101451303400: 10.00

09/13/2018 152566 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45130-3800 2,897.08

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 101-45130-3800 4,738.23 M

          Total 101451303800: 7,635.31

09/13/2018 20180742 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Automatic chemical feed system 101-45130-4000 1,630.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

17



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101451304000: 1,630.00

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-45200-1300 2,199.00 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-45200-1300 258.40 M

          Total 101452001300: 2,457.40

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-45200-1310 873.00 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 101-45200-1310 100.00 M

          Total 101452001310: 973.00

09/13/2018 20180749 Kritzer Oil Company Inc. dyed fuel - park dept. 101-45200-2120 1,103.99

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Fuel for new city truck from lake crystal 101-45200-2120 75.25

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45200-2120 718.15

          Total 101452002120: 1,897.39

09/13/2018 152561 Bartelt Landscaping LLC Roll Fabric 101-45200-2170 45.00

09/13/2018 20180734 Culligan Culligan Water  101-45200-2170 36.50

09/13/2018 20180766 Timm's Trucking Inc. black dirt 101-45200-2170 440.37

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC New trash can barrels for events and parks 101-45200-2170 258.06

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax refunded for barrel purchase 101-45200-2170 18.06-

09/13/2018 152610 Waseca Floral Flowers 101-45200-2170 51.84

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2170 68.51

          Total 101452002170: 882.22

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Staff safety clothing 101-45200-2190 367.40

          Total 101452002190: 367.40

09/13/2018 20180754 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 101-45200-2210 41.77

          Total 101452002210: 41.77

09/13/2018 152574 Ferguson Enterprises Inc Plumbing Parts 101-45200-2280 150.00

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2280 392.78

          Total 101452002280: 542.78

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2400 37.98

          Total 101452002400: 37.98

09/13/2018 20180770 Waseca Glass Inc. Park Shop window repairs 101-45200-3100 129.50

09/13/2018 20180773 Waste Management of Southern MN August Service 101-45200-3100 981.63

          Total 101452003100: 1,111.13

09/13/2018 152587 Mediacom TL Community Field Phone 101-45200-3200 138.94

          Total 101452003200: 138.94

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC State conference registration-Dushaw 101-45200-3300 350.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

18



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Pesticide recert workshop-Spies 101-45200-3300 145.00

          Total 101452003300: 495.00

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 101-45200-3800 567.00 M

          Total 101452003800: 567.00

09/13/2018 152564 Builders First Source Park Sign Lumber 101-45200-4000 517.92

09/13/2018 20180770 Waseca Glass Inc. Glass for trail info signs 101-45200-4000 300.00

          Total 101452004000: 817.92

09/13/2018 152595 Rent 'N' Save Portable Services Portable toilet rental 101-45200-4100 439.25

          Total 101452004100: 439.25

09/13/2018 20180758 Red Feather Paper Company bathroom supplies 101-45500-2170 121.55

09/13/2018 20180758 Red Feather Paper Company Paper & Cleaning Products 101-45500-2170 135.80

          Total 101455002170: 257.35

09/13/2018 20180760 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitoral Services 101-45500-3100 790.00

09/13/2018 20180773 Waste Management of Southern MN Library August Service 101-45500-3100 27.55

          Total 101455003100: 817.55

09/13/2018 152566 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 73.37

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 101-45500-3800 1,152.97 M

          Total 101455003800: 1,226.34

09/13/2018 152569 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-49210-4940 59.83

09/13/2018 152569 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-49210-4940 35.56

09/13/2018 152569 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-49210-4940 52.12

09/13/2018 152569 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-49210-4940 51.80

          Total 101492104940: 199.31

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 101-49220-1540 1,099.50 M

          Total 101492201540: 1,099.50

          Total General Fund: 246,586.17

TIF District #26

09/13/2018 152605 Waseca County Auditor-Treasurer Excess TIF #26 226-46690-4800 55,353.00

          Total 226466904800: 55,353.00

          Total TIF District #26: 55,353.00

Airport

09/13/2018 152568 Cintas Corporation Floor Mat 230-49810-2170 3.84

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

19



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 230498102170: 3.84

09/13/2018 152598 Stensrud Aviation Airport Contract payment 230-49810-3100 2,300.00

09/13/2018 20180773 Waste Management of Southern MN September Service 230-49810-3100 29.25

          Total 230498103100: 2,329.25

09/13/2018 152567 CenturyLink Century Link 230-49810-3200 2.95

          Total 230498103200: 2.95

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 230-49810-3800 65.34 M

09/13/2018 152614 Xcel Energy August Service 230-49810-3800 307.29

          Total 230498103800: 372.63

09/13/2018 20180767 Toltz King Duvall Anderson & Assoc Inc. A/E Services FBO Hangar 230-49810-5200 2,731.13

          Total 230498105200: 2,731.13

09/13/2018 20180767 Toltz King Duvall Anderson & Assoc Inc. A/E Services-Culvert Replacement 230-49810-5300 1,029.76

          Total 230498105300: 1,029.76

          Total Airport: 6,469.56

Economic Development-General f

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 261-46700-1300 646.00 M

          Total 261467001300: 646.00

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 261-46700-1310 416.50 M

          Total 261467001310: 416.50

09/13/2018 152579 Hy-Vee Inc Work Session Lunch 261-46700-3300 107.88

          Total 261467003300: 107.88

          Total Economic Development-General f: 1,170.38

Safe Haven Grant

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 279-46350-1300 2,049.90 M

          Total 279463501300: 2,049.90

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 279-46350-1310 510.10 M

          Total 279463501310: 510.10

09/13/2018 20180756 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. New PC for Safe Haven 279-46350-2000 788.94

          Total 279463502000: 788.94

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Supplies for connections 279-46350-2170 133.01

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

20



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 279463502170: 133.01

09/13/2018 152590 Northland Business Systems Inc. Audio/Video Equipment 279-46350-5400 3,016.00

          Total 279463505400: 3,016.00

          Total Safe Haven Grant: 6,497.95

PEG Channel

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 290-41920-2170 44.97

          Total 290419202170: 44.97

09/13/2018 152599 Streamline Communications LLC install & set up of equipt at TLCF for Peg 290-41920-5400 2,450.00

09/13/2018 152599 Streamline Communications LLC equipment for TLCF for Peg channel 290-41920-5400 4,981.06

          Total 290419205400: 7,431.06

          Total PEG Channel: 7,476.03

Capital Improvement

09/13/2018 152559 Anderson Powder Coating Powder Coating 430-43010-5340 130.00

09/13/2018 20180728 Britton Plumbing & Heating LLC Pmt #4 430-43010-5340 2,280.00

09/13/2018 152565 Carciofini Company Pmt #2 Design 430-43010-5340 1,106.75

09/13/2018 20180729 Century Fence Company Pmt #1 Labor 430-43010-5340 17,380.25

09/13/2018 20180729 Century Fence Company Pmt #1 Materials 430-43010-5340 8,605.10

09/13/2018 152581 Innovative Building Concepts LLC Pmt #3 430-43010-5340 8,360.00

09/13/2018 20180748 Koronis Fabricating Inc Pmt #2 430-43010-5340 33,487.50

09/13/2018 20180759 Reichel Painting Company Inc Pmt #2 430-43010-5340 1,543.75

09/13/2018 152596 Sampson, Jeff Stadium Seating 430-43010-5340 470.89

09/13/2018 20180761 Southern MN Construction Co. Inc. Rip Rap Rock for TLCF 430-43010-5340 74.52

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC TLCF Caulking #1623 430-43010-5340 343.82

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 430-43010-5340 15.98

09/13/2018 152612 West Bay Welding Welding 430-43010-5340 1,629.00

09/13/2018 152613 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc Inc Tink Larson Construction Admin 430-43010-5340 2,924.95

          Total 430430105340: 78,352.51

09/13/2018 152563 Bock's Service Inc. citizen vehicle tow 430-43010-5560 85.00

          Total 430430105560: 85.00

          Total Capital Improvement: 78,437.51

HWY 14 Reconstruction

09/13/2018 20180736 Flaherty & Hood PA August Legal Services 436-43010-3000 108.75

          Total 436430103000: 108.75

09/13/2018 152597 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Elm Project Engineering 436-43010-5560 91,751.32

09/13/2018 152601 Ulland Brothers Inc Payment 11 436-43010-5560 935,614.24

          Total 436430105560: 1,027,365.56

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

21



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total HWY 14 Reconstruction: 1,027,474.31

Water

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 601-49401-2230 27.22

          Total 601494012230: 27.22

09/13/2018 20180751 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician 601-49401-3100 590.66

          Total 601494013100: 590.66

09/13/2018 152566 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 601-49401-3800 20.07

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 601-49401-3800 9,288.06 M

09/13/2018 152614 Xcel Energy August Service 601-49401-3800 133.35

          Total 601494013800: 9,441.48

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 601-49430-1300 518.00 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 601-49430-1300 849.76 M

          Total 601494301300: 1,367.76

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 601-49430-1310 500.00 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 601-49430-1310 1,365.35 M

          Total 601494301310: 1,865.35

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 601-49430-2120 298.89

          Total 601494302120: 298.89

09/13/2018 20180754 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 601-49430-2170 46.69

          Total 601494302170: 46.69

09/13/2018 152568 Cintas Corporation Uniform Service 601-49430-2180 3.90

09/13/2018 152568 Cintas Corporation Uniform Service 601-49430-2180 3.90

          Total 601494302180: 7.80

09/13/2018 152582 Itron Inc Vehicle Power & Antenna Base (3)  601-49430-2215 831.84

09/13/2018 152588 Mid-America Meter Inc New 2# Drop Meter 601-49430-2215 310.00

          Total 601494302215: 1,141.84

09/13/2018 20180772 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. Main Repair 601-49430-2230 489.75

          Total 601494302230: 489.75

09/13/2018 20180739 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - August 601-49430-3100 77.40

09/13/2018 152584 KLM Engineering Inc Antenna Inspection 601-49430-3100 4,700.00

09/13/2018 152588 Mid-America Meter Inc Meter Test Repair 601-49430-3100 212.00

09/13/2018 20180762 Sportsmans Stop Inc. Shipping Charges 601-49430-3100 28.84

          Total 601494303100: 5,018.24

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

22



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Training 601-49430-3300 30.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC refund for training 601-49430-3300 30.00-

          Total 601494303300: .00

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 601-49585-1300 271.32 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 601-49585-1300 511.13 M

          Total 601495851300: 782.45

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 601-49585-1310 105.00 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 601-49585-1310 216.93 M

          Total 601495851310: 321.93

09/13/2018 20180745 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 601-49585-2000 6.80

          Total 601495852000: 6.80

09/13/2018 20180752 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - September 601-49585-3200 50.79

          Total 601495853200: 50.79

09/13/2018 20180757 Personalized Printing Inc. Perforated paper and receipts 601-49585-3500 200.70

          Total 601495853500: 200.70

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 601-49586-1300 69.78 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 601-49586-1300 426.36 M

          Total 601495861300: 496.14

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 601-49586-1310 22.38 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 601-49586-1310 166.67 M

          Total 601495861310: 189.05

09/13/2018 20180724 ABM Equipment & Supply Inc. Equipment for VIN 93501 601-49593-5400 17,020.00

          Total 601495935400: 17,020.00

          Total Water: 39,363.54

Sanitary Sewer

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 602-49470-1300 1,129.22 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 602-49470-1300 99.32 M

          Total 602494701300: 1,228.54

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 602-49470-1310 483.56 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 602-49470-1310 28.68 M

          Total 602494701310: 512.24

09/13/2018 20180739 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - August 602-49470-3100 77.40

09/13/2018 152603 Utility Consultants Inc Bacteria Testing 602-49470-3100 180.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

23



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494703100: 257.40

09/13/2018 152566 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 22.83

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 602-49470-3800 1,249.24 M

          Total 602494703800: 1,272.07

09/13/2018 20180764 Temple Electric Motor Service Inc lift pump motor capasitors 602-49470-4000 42.00

          Total 602494704000: 42.00

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 602-49470-4020 8.35

          Total 602494704020: 8.35

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 602-49480-1300 4,238.64 M

          Total 602494801300: 4,238.64

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 602-49480-1310 208.25 M

          Total 602494801310: 208.25

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 602-49480-2120 168.11

          Total 602494802120: 168.11

09/13/2018 20180726 Applied Specialties Inc Polymer 602-49480-2170 4,382.40

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Lab supplies 602-49480-2170 46.39

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC General supplies 602-49480-2170 20.55

09/13/2018 152602 USA Blue Book Lab Supplies 602-49480-2170 601.90

09/13/2018 152602 USA Blue Book Lab Gloves 602-49480-2170 199.02

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2170 46.67

          Total 602494802170: 5,296.93

09/13/2018 20180755 Owatonna Shoe Company Safety Boots Jason 602-49480-2180 199.75

          Total 602494802180: 199.75

09/13/2018 20180738 General Repair Service Inc. Sewer Ball 602-49480-2210 876.77

          Total 602494802210: 876.77

09/13/2018 152575 Goodin Company Plumbing Parts 602-49480-2230 135.23

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2230 45.14

          Total 602494802230: 180.37

09/13/2018 152568 Cintas Corporation Janitorial Supplies 602-49480-3100 16.88

09/13/2018 20180750 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Weed Spraying 602-49480-3100 370.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Shipping for sending parts in for testing 602-49480-3100 12.74

09/13/2018 152603 Utility Consultants Inc Permit Testing 602-49480-3100 2,443.39

09/13/2018 20180773 Waste Management of Southern MN August Service 602-49480-3100 451.13

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

24



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494803100: 3,294.14

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC MPCA training-Meyer 602-49480-3300 100.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC MPCA training-Terrell 602-49480-3300 100.00

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at training 602-49480-3300 11.54

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC School refresher 602-49480-3300 255.00

          Total 602494803300: 466.54

09/13/2018 152566 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 26.19

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 602-49480-3800 601.74 M

          Total 602494803800: 627.93

09/13/2018 152569 Cintas Corporation WWTP First Aid Cabinet Supplies 602-49480-4940 48.51

          Total 602494804940: 48.51

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 602-49585-1300 271.32 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 602-49585-1300 511.13 M

          Total 602495851300: 782.45

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 602-49585-1310 105.00 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 602-49585-1310 216.93 M

          Total 602495851310: 321.93

09/13/2018 20180745 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 602-49585-2000 6.80

          Total 602495852000: 6.80

09/13/2018 20180752 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - September 602-49585-3200 50.79

          Total 602495853200: 50.79

09/13/2018 20180757 Personalized Printing Inc. Perforated paper and receipts 602-49585-3500 200.70

          Total 602495853500: 200.70

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 602-49586-1300 69.78 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 602-49586-1300 426.36 M

          Total 602495861300: 496.14

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 602-49586-1310 22.38 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 602-49586-1310 166.67 M

          Total 602495861310: 189.05

09/13/2018 20180756 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Gateway Watchguard - WWTP 602-49586-2050 1,445.00

          Total 602495862050: 1,445.00

09/13/2018 20180736 Flaherty & Hood PA August Legal Services 602-49586-3000 2,501.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

25



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/13/2018 152597 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Engineering Services - MPCA 602-49586-3000 382.50

          Total 602495863000: 2,883.75

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 25,303.15

Electric Utility

09/13/2018 91802 SMMPA Purchased Power 604-49550-3810 505,639.38 M

          Total 604495503810: 505,639.38

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 604-49570-1300 140.61 M

          Total 604495701300: 140.61

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 604-49570-1310 56.00 M

          Total 604495701310: 56.00

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 604-49570-3800 76.77 M

          Total 604495703800: 76.77

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 604-49571-1300 3,102.16 M

          Total 604495711300: 3,102.16

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 604-49571-1310 1,235.50 M

          Total 604495711310: 1,235.50

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 604-49571-2120 699.22

          Total 604495712120: 699.22

09/13/2018 152579 Hy-Vee Inc Water 604-49571-2170 35.80

09/13/2018 20180754 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 604-49571-2170 14.64

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 28.12

          Total 604495712170: 78.56

09/13/2018 20180730 Christensen Properties LLC Rebate for efficient furnace fan motor 604-49571-2300 125.00

          Total 604495712300: 125.00

09/13/2018 20180737 Gaernst and Associates  INC City Hall Energy Audit 604-49571-3100 1,100.00

09/13/2018 20180739 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - August 604-49571-3100 77.40

09/13/2018 20180762 Sportsmans Stop Inc. Shipping Charges 604-49571-3100 37.92

          Total 604495713100: 1,215.32

09/13/2018 20180753 MN Municipal Utilities Association Apprentice Training 604-49571-4940 465.00

          Total 604495714940: 465.00

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 604-49572-1300 311.97 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

26



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495721300: 311.97

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 604-49572-1310 124.25 M

          Total 604495721310: 124.25

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 604-49573-1300 562.43 M

          Total 604495731300: 562.43

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 604-49573-1310 224.00 M

          Total 604495731310: 224.00

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 604-49574-1300 158.18 M

          Total 604495741300: 158.18

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 604-49574-1310 63.00 M

          Total 604495741310: 63.00

09/13/2018 152614 Xcel Energy August Service 604-49574-3800 487.43

          Total 604495743800: 487.43

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 604-49584-1300 118.65 M

          Total 604495841300: 118.65

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 604-49584-1310 47.25 M

          Total 604495841310: 47.25

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 604-49585-1300 219.64 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 604-49585-1300 514.37 M

          Total 604495851300: 734.01

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 604-49585-1310 85.00 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 604-49585-1310 218.31 M

          Total 604495851310: 303.31

09/13/2018 20180745 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 604-49585-2000 6.81

          Total 604495852000: 6.81

09/13/2018 20180752 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - September 604-49585-3200 50.79

          Total 604495853200: 50.79

09/13/2018 20180757 Personalized Printing Inc. Perforated paper and receipts 604-49585-3500 200.70

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

27



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     20

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495853500: 200.70

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 604-49586-1300 133.75 M

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 604-49586-1300 439.28 M

          Total 604495861300: 573.03

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 604-49586-1310 42.90 M

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 604-49586-1310 166.66 M

          Total 604495861310: 209.56

09/13/2018 20180747 Kennedy & Kennedy Law Office Legal Services 604-49586-3000 84.00

09/13/2018 152586 McGrann Shea Carnival Straughn & Lam Attorney 604-49586-3000 245.00

          Total 604495863000: 329.00

09/13/2018 152589 MN Department of Commerce DOC Assessment 2nd Qtr 2019 604-49586-4330 1,353.31

          Total 604495864330: 1,353.31

09/13/2018 152562 BC Electric Service House Conversion 604-49593-5300 393.00

09/13/2018 152562 BC Electric Service House Conversion 604-49593-5300 235.00

09/13/2018 152562 BC Electric Service House Conversion 604-49593-5300 227.00

09/13/2018 152562 BC Electric Service House Conversion 604-49593-5300 311.00

09/13/2018 152562 BC Electric Service House Service 604-49593-5300 294.00

09/13/2018 152562 BC Electric Service House Conversion 604-49593-5300 235.00

09/13/2018 20180727 Border States Electric Supply Conversion Materials 604-49593-5300 369.25

09/13/2018 20180727 Border States Electric Supply Conversion Materials 604-49593-5300 58.36

          Total 604495935300: 2,122.61

          Total Electric Utility: 520,813.81

Storm Water Utility

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 651-43140-1300 376.41 M

          Total 651431401300: 376.41

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 651-43140-1310 161.19 M

          Total 651431401310: 161.19

09/13/2018 91803 City of Waseca August Utilities 651-43140-3800 74.43 M

          Total 651431403800: 74.43

09/13/2018 152576 Hancock Concrete Products LLC Catch Basins 651-43140-4000 412.50

          Total 651431404000: 412.50

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 651-49585-1300 80.88 M

          Total 651495851300: 80.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

28



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     21

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 651-49585-1310 34.33 M

          Total 651495851310: 34.33

          Total Storm Water Utility: 1,139.74

Central Garage Services

09/13/2018 91812 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) October Health Insurance 701-43180-1300 1,688.44 M

          Total 701431801300: 1,688.44

09/13/2018 91801 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Aug 701-43180-1310 487.56 M

          Total 701431801310: 487.56

09/13/2018 152606 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 701-43180-2120 135.08

          Total 701431802120: 135.08

09/13/2018 152578 Huber Supply Co Inc lease on tanks 701-43180-2170 390.00

09/13/2018 152578 Huber Supply Co Inc lease on tanks 701-43180-2170 20.64

09/13/2018 20180743 IFACS Shop supplies 701-43180-2170 36.48

09/13/2018 20180754 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 701-43180-2170 6.69

09/13/2018 20180754 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 701-43180-2170 23.98

09/13/2018 20180754 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 701-43180-2170 42.60-

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Lunch while delivering truck to ABM 701-43180-2170 17.93

09/13/2018 20180771 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2170 7.52

          Total 701431802170: 460.64

09/13/2018 152558 Accessory Pro Warehouse water dept new truck acces. 701-43180-2210 139.94

09/13/2018 152558 Accessory Pro Warehouse park dept new truck acces. 701-43180-2210 79.94

09/13/2018 152558 Accessory Pro Warehouse park new truck acces. 701-43180-2210 181.25

09/13/2018 152558 Accessory Pro Warehouse water new truck acces. 701-43180-2210 181.25

09/13/2018 152560 Asphalt Zipper Inc. emergency stop switch 701-43180-2210 214.57

09/13/2018 20180731 Christensen Tire Service switch tires on skidder 701-43180-2210 127.54

09/13/2018 20180731 Christensen Tire Service police car tires 701-43180-2210 733.72

09/13/2018 152571 Deml Ford Lincoln Mercury Inc Mudflap kit 701-43180-2210 99.98

09/13/2018 20180754 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 701-43180-2210 493.15

09/13/2018 20180765 Terminal Supply Co strobe ergency lights 701-43180-2210 628.69

09/13/2018 20180774 Ziegler Inc loader parts 701-43180-2210 48.37

09/13/2018 20180774 Ziegler Inc brake work on cat loader 701-43180-2210 4,445.65

          Total 701431802210: 7,374.05

09/13/2018 20180768 U.S. Bank - CC Diagnostic tool monthly fee 701-43180-3100 149.00

          Total 701431803100: 149.00

          Total Central Garage Services: 10,294.77

Equipment Replacement Fund

09/05/2018 152549 Driver and Vehicle Services new squad expense  705-49920-5400 1,537.62

          Total 705499205400: 1,537.62

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

29



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     22

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2018 - 9/13/2018 Sep 13, 2018  02:55PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/13/2018 20180733 Crysteel Truck Equipment Inc. Park Truck Dump Body & Plow 705-49970-5400 16,613.00

          Total 705499705400: 16,613.00

          Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 18,150.62

          Grand Totals:  2,044,530.54

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

30



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 

The work session began at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers. 

Councilmembers present: 

Mayor Roy Srp  
Ann Fitch Mark Christiansen 
Jeremy Conrath  Daren Arndt 
Les Tlougan 

Staff present: 

Duane Hebert, Interim City Manager 
Lee Mattson, City Manager 
Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager 
Shelly Kolling, Finance Director 
Alicia Fischer, Finance Technician  

Budget Discussion 

Hebert gave a hand out to Council (attached) and discussed items for the 2019 budget. The discussion 
that took place was that a preliminary levy needs to be set by September 28 and a final levy adopted in 
December.  

There being no further questions the Work Session was adjourned with no action taken. 

________________________________________ 
R. D. SRP 
MAYOR 

___________________________________ 
Mike Anderson 
Assistant to City Manager  

6C

31



6D

32



Title: RESOLUTION NO. 18-62 AUTHORIZING AIRPORT ZONING ORDINANCE 
UPDATE, CITY PROJECT 2019-07 

Meeting Date: September 18, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 6E 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution 18-62 and 
Professional Services 
Agreement 

Originating 
Department: 

Engineering Presented By: City Engineer 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action:  
Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 18-62 Approving Professional Services Agreement 
with TKDA for the Airport Zoning Ordinance Update, City Project 2019-07, 
contingent upon State funding.  

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Create High Quality Community Assets 

BACKGROUND:  The current Airport Zoning Ordinance is outdated and needs to be updated to reflect the 
2018 Airport Layout Plan (ALP). The proposed Airport Zoning Ordinance shall generally conform to the 
MnDOT Model Airport Safety Zoning Ordinance based on Minnesota Rules Chapter 8800.2400.  

BUDGET IMPACT: The Airport Zoning Ordinance is included in the City’s 2018 budget. The cost is 
$36,600. 70% of the funding comes from a Minnesota Department of Transportation Office of Aeronautics 
grant and the remaining 30% is funded from the Airport Special Revenue Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Waseca City Council adopt resolution No. 18-62 Approving 
the Professional Services Agreement with TKDA to update the Airport Zoning Ordinance, City Project No. 
2019-07 for $36,600, contingent upon receiving the Minnesota Department of Transportation Office of 
Aeronautics grant.  

Request for City Council Action 

33



RESOLUTION NO.  18-62 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
APPROVING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEEMENT WITH TKDA FOR THE AIRPORT 

ZONING ORDINANCE UPDATE 
CITY PROJECT NO. 2019-07  

WHEREAS, the current Airport Zoning Ordinance is outdated and needs to be 
updated to reflect the 2018 Airport Layout Plan; and 

WHEREAS, TKDA has provided a Professional Services Agreement in the amount of 
$36,600 to complete the Airport Zoning Ordinance update; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Mayor and City Manager are hereby 
authorized and directed to approve the Professional Services Agreement to complete the 
Airport Zoning Ordinance update, for and on behalf of the City of Waseca. 

Adopted this 18th day of September, 2018. 

____________________________________ 
R.D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

34



- 1 - 

THE  CITY  OF  WASECA,  MINNESOTA 
AUTHORIZATION  FOR  PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES 

TO: Toltz, King, Duvall, Anderson 
and Associates, Incorporated 
444 Cedar Street, Suite 1500 
St. Paul, Minnesota  55101 

Pursuant to our Professional Services Agreement dated January 1, 2015, you are hereby 
authorized to proceed with the services described as follows: 

2018 Airport Zoning Ordinance Update 

I.        PROJECT  DESCRIPTION 

Assist the CLIENT with revisions to their existing Airport Zoning Ordinance to reflect the 2018 
Airport Layout Plan (ALP) for the Waseca Municipal Airport.  The proposed Airport Zoning 
Ordinance shall generally conform to the MnDOT Model Airport Safety Zoning Ordinance based 
on Minnesota Rules Chapter 8800.2400.  The airport zoning process shall follow Minnesota 
Statutes Chapter 360. 

The Project is intended to be funded in part by a grant from the Minnesota Department of 
Transportation Office of Aeronautics.  The provisions of Article 11 of the Professional Services 
Agreement, Federal Contract Compliance, shall not apply to this Authorization. 

The responsibilities between the CLIENT and TKDA to accomplish the project are identified in 
Table 1.  TKDA work items are further described in the SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY 
TKDA. 

Table 1: Zoning Tasks / Documents Sponsor TKDA 

Letters to Jurisdictions to Establish Joint Airport Zoning Board (JAZB) X 

Certified Resolutions from Jurisdictions Establishing JAZB X 

Prepare Draft Airport Zoning Ordinance & Maps X 

Facilitate MnDOT Aeronautics Review of Draft Ordinance X 

JAZB Meeting #1 - Review Proposed Ordinance, Set Hearing Date X

Certified Resolution of JAZB Establishing Public Hearing(s) X 

Advertise Public Hearing(s) X 

Affidavit of Publication for Public Hearing(s) X 

Mailing Notice to Affected Property Owners X 

Affidavit of Mailing Notice X 

Public Hearing #1 X 

Public Hearing #2 X 

Certified Minutes of Each Public Hearing X 

Submit Ordinance to MnDOT Aeronautics for Commissioner's Order X 

Certified JAZB Resolution to Submit Ordinance for Comm. Order X

JAZB Meeting #2 - Adopt Ordinance X 

Certified JAZB Resolution to Adopt Proposed Ordinance X 

35



- 2 - 

File Ordinance with County Register of Deeds X   

Certifications as to the filing of the Ordinances with County X   

Submit Two (2) Certified Copies of the Adopted Ordinance & Maps X   

Grant Application & Closeout Assistance X 

Grant Reimbursement Credit Applications X 
 

II.        SERVICES  TO  BE  PROVIDED 
 
TKDA is requested to provide the following services for the Project: 
 

A. AIRPORT ZONING ASSISTANCE 

1. Prepare draft Airport Zoning Ordinance, which should generally be in 
conformance with the MnDOT Model Airport Safety Zoning Ordinance, current at 
the time of this Proposal. 

2. Prepare new airport zoning maps based on the future airport configuration 
identified in the 2018 Airport Layout Plan. 

3. Attend Joint Airport Zoning Board meeting to review airport zoning and proposed 
airport zoning ordinance (one meeting). 

4. Attend First Public Hearing on proposed airport zoning ordinance revisions (one 
meeting). 

5. Attend Second Public Hearing on proposed airport zoning ordinance revisions 
(one meeting). 

6. Attend Joint Airport Zoning Board meeting to recommend adoption of Airport 
Zoning Ordinance (one meeting). 

7. Assist CLIENT with airport zoning procedural steps identified in Minnesota 
Statutes Chapter 360 and coordinate with MnDOT Office of Aeronautics. 

8. Assist CLIENT with securing grant funding and reimbursements from MnDOT 
Office of Aeronautics. 

9. Prepare the following deliverables and send to the CLIENT: 

i. Draft Airport Zoning Ordinance (PDF and Word) 

ii. Airport Zoning Maps (PDF and GIS Shapefiles)  

iii. Public Hearing Boards of Airport Zoning Maps 

III.        ADDITIONAL  SERVICES 
 
If authorized in writing by the CLIENT, we will furnish or obtain from others Additional Services 
of the types listed below which are not considered as basic services under this Proposal.  
Additional Services shall be billable on an Hourly Time and Materials basis and such billings 
shall be over and above any maximum amounts set forth in this Proposal. 
 
A. Preparing a custom Airport Zoning Ordinance. 

36



- 3 - 

B. Research variances and non-conforming uses in proposed safety zones. 

C. More than three (3) trips by TKDA staff to Waseca, Minnesota. 

D. Preparing joint airport zoning board invitations. 

E. Identification of affected landowners names and addresses in proposed safety zones. 

F. Completing project letters, mailings, minutes, and resolutions. 

IV.        CLIENT’S  RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
These responsibilities shall be as set forth in Article 9 of the Professional Services Agreement 
and as further described or clarified herein below: 
 
A. Designate one individual to act as a representative with respect to the work to be 

performed, and such person shall have complete authority to transmit instructions, 
receive information, interpret and define policies, and make decisions with respect to 
critical elements pertinent to the Project.  This individual shall be identified below. 

B. Provide TKDA with access to the site as required to perform services listed in SECTION  
II. 

C. Provide reviews of materials furnished by TKDA in a reasonable and prompt manner so 
that the Project schedule can be maintained. 

D. Complete work task items as identified in Table 1. 

 

CLIENT’S  DESIGNATED  REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
 
 __________________________________________________________________________________  

Name/Title Phone Email 
 

V.        PERIOD  OF  SERVICE 
 
We would expect to start our services promptly upon receipt of your written acceptance of this 
Proposal and to complete SECTION II services by December 31, 2019. 
 

VI.        COMPENSATION 
 
Compensation to TKDA for services provided as described in SECTION II of this Proposal shall 
be in the Lump Sum amount of $36,600.  Payment shall be made in accordance with Article 3 of 
the Professional Services Agreement. 
 
The level of effort required to accomplish SECTION II services can be affected by factors which 
are beyond our control.  Therefore, if it appears at any time that charges for services rendered 
under SECTION II will exceed the above, we agree that we will not perform services or incur 
costs which will result in billings in excess of such amount until we have been advised by you 
that additional funds are available and our work can proceed. 
 
 
 

37



- 4 - 

VII.        CONTRACTUAL  INTENT 
 
We thank you for the opportunity to submit this Proposal.  We agree that this Authorization and 
attachments constitute a contract between us upon its signature by an authorized official of the 
City of Waseca and the return of a signed original to us.  This Proposal will be open for 
acceptance for 60 days, unless the provisions herein are changed by us in writing prior to that 
time. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: PROJECT  FEE  ESTIMATE 
 
 
 
Approved by _____________________________________________,_________, 2018 

Authorized City Representative 
 

 
 
Consultant Acceptance by ____________________________________, August 1, 2018  

John W. Ahern, PE 
Vice President 

38



Project Fee Estimate

Client: City of Waseca Date: 8/1/2018

Project: Airport Zoning Ordinance Update for Waseca Municipal Airport (ACQ) Prepared By: JNP

Estimated Person Hours Required

Task Task Description Sr Eng Sr Plan GIS Tech Jr Plan Admin

A Airport Zoning Assistance

1 Prepare Airport Zoning Ordinance 8                24              4                2                38                       5,361$                

2 Prepare Airport Zoning Maps 2                12              48              24              86                       7,760$                

3 Attend JAZB Meeting 1 12              24              36                       5,593$                

4 Attend Public Hearing 1 12              16              4                4                4                40                       5,248$                

5 Attend Public Hearing 2 12              12              24                       3,752$                

6 Attend JAZB Meeting 2 8                12              20                       3,115$                

7 Assist with Zoning Procedures, Coordinate w/ MnDOT 8                12              1                21                       3,186$                

8 Grant Assistance 10              2                1                13                       1,971$                

72              114            52              32              8                278                     

159.30$     153.40$     83.78$       65.79$       70.95$       

11,470$     17,488$     4,357$       2,105$       568$          35,988$              

Expenses:

Travel & Subsistence (TS) 484.80$              

Reproduction & Reprographics (RR) 150.00$              

Miscellaneous (MI) -$                    

Subconsultants -$                    

Subconsultant Mark-up 10% -$                    

Total Project Fees 36,623$              

Total Not to Exceed 36,600$              

Total Person Hours

Billing Rate/Hr x Multiplier

Total Billable for Charged Time

Total           
Hours

Total           
Dollars

39



6F

40



41



42



AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 18th day of September, 2018, between the

City of Waseca, Minnesota (hereinafter referred to as “City”) and the Waseca Baseball 

Association (hereinafter referred to as “Association”); 

WHEREAS, the City of Waseca owns the facility known as Tink Larson 

Community Field, which includes a community baseball field located in a City park; and 

WHEREAS, Association wishes to provide assistance to City in the maintenance 

of the Tink Larson Community Field; and 

WHEREAS,  the parties wish to reduce their understanding to writing; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants 

contained herein, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

1. Association shall provide the following services:

Mow the grass 
Drag the infield after games and practices as needed 
Prepare the mound and home plate areas as needed 
Add and spread ag lime on the infield, mound and home plate areas 
Paint the foul lines 
Put protective screens away in fall and put them back out in spring 
Help park department level dirt with equipment owned by the Association if 
brought in to fill low spots 
General maintenance duties as desired or needed 

2. The following services shall be provided by the City:

Mow the grass if Tink Larson is not available
Drag the infield dirt if Tink Larson is not available
Fertilize grass areas
Spray for weeds on grass areas
Aerate grass areas
Overseed grass areas if needed
Bring in and spread dirt and seed if low spots in grass areas
Bring in ag lime for Tink Larson to spread on infield, mound and plate areas
Replace sod as needed

6G

43



-2- 

Do repairs on the grandstand and dugouts as needed 
Cut tree branches as needed 
Have light bulbs replaced as needed 
Maintain irrigation system 
Turn water on in spring and off in fall 
Turn on irrigation system in spring and blow out the irrigation lines in the fall 
Address any electrical problems with scoreboard, clubhouse, etc. 
Replace bulbs in scoreboard as needed 
Take care of maintenance and repair of mowers and tractors used by Tink Larson 
Wash down the grandstand and clean up after games or as needed 
Rake up leaves in fall and spring 
Put flag up in spring and take down in the fall 

3. It is understood between the parties that the above lists are not all-inclusive and
that each will do their best to provide services for the park as needed. 

4. The City will pay $0.00 to Association for their services, which are volunteered.
Further, the City will charge nothing to the Association for services provided by the City 
of Waseca.  

5. City shall provide insurance for the Tink Larson Field under coverage through the
insurance policy with the League of Minnesota Cities. 

6. Any work performed by Association is by volunteers, and they are not employees
of the City of Waseca and are not covered under workers’ compensation or any other 
benefits associated with being an employee of the City of Waseca.  

7. Association and/or its members occasionally store equipment on site. Association
must provide their own insurance for such equipment, as City will bear no responsibility 
regarding such equipment. Association shall insure their equipment for at least full 
insurable value.  

8. This agreement shall take effect on the date first above written and shall continue
in force for an initial period of fifteen (15) years. Thereafter, this agreement shall be 
automatically be renewed for additional periods of five (5) years each unless a party gives 
the other written notice at least six (6) months prior to the expiration of any lease term.  

9. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with respect to this
subject matter hereof and supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the 
parties relating to the subject matter hereof.  

10. The parties to this agreement shall at all times conduct their activities hereunder
in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and government 
regulations.  

44



-3- 

11. Governing Law. The laws of the State of Minnesota shall govern all questions and
interpretations concerning the validity and construction of this agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of 

the date first written above: 

CITY OF WASECA 

____________________________________ 
By: _________________________ 
Its:__________________________ 

WASECA BASEBALL ASSOCIATION 

____________________________________ 
By: _________________________ 
Its:__________________________ 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ________________ ) 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this 18th day of Sept, 2018, by 
___________________________, ___________________________ of the City of 
Waseca. 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ________________ ) 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this 18th day of Sept, 2018, by 
___________________________, ____________________________ of the Waseca 
Baseball Association. 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public 

45



RESOLUTION NO. 18-64 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS 

WHEREAS, the City has proposed assessments for the cost of miscellaneous city 
services and fees as follows: 

Assessment Roll # 18-99 – MISCELLANEOUS ASSESSMENTS - Collection of 
unpaid services and fees. 

AND, WHEREAS, the City staff has notified the City Council that the proposed 
assessments have been completed and filed in the Finance office for public inspection. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Waseca, 

1. A hearing shall be held on the 16th day of October, 2018, in the City Hall at 7:00
p.m. to pass upon such proposed assessments and at such time and place all
persons owning property affected by such services shall be given an opportunity
to be heard with reference to such assessments.

2. The Finance Director is hereby directed to cause notice of the hearing on the
proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at least two
weeks prior to the hearing and also cause mailed notice to be given to the owner
of each parcel described in the assessment roll.

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to the certification
of the assessment to the County Auditor, pay the whole amount of the assessment
on such property with interest accrued to the date of payment at the rate of four
percent (4.0%) to the Finance Director, except that no interest shall be charged if
the entire assessment is paid within fourteen (14) days from the adoption of the
assessment.  A $25 administrative charge will be added to the amount certified to
the County Auditor.  The property owner may at any time thereafter, pay the
County Auditor the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid with
interest accrued.

Adopted this 18th day of September, 2018.

_______________________________ 
R. D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

6H

46



6I

47



48



6J

49



50



6K

51



52



53



54



6L

55



56



6M

57



58



6N

59



60



RESOLUTION NO. 18-66 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
SETTING DATE AND CONTINUATION DATE FOR 

TRUTH-IN-TAXATION PUBLIC MEETING 

WHEREAS, the City is required by State law to select a public meeting date for public 
discussion of the City’s levy and budget and to select a continuation meeting date. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca, 
Minnesota that the City’s Truth-In-Taxation Meeting for the 2019 Budget be set for: 

Tuesday, December 4, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
Tuesday, December 18, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. (Continuation date if needed) 

This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and without publication. 

Adopted this 18th day of September, 2018. 

_______________________________ 
R. D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

6O

61



6P

62



63



 
 

Title:  ADOPTING THE CITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TAX 
LEVY COLLETIBLE IN 2019 

Meeting Date:  September 18, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 7A 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution 18-60 Adopting 
Preliminary Tax Levy 
 
Resolution 18-65 Adopting 
Preliminary EDA Levy 

Originating 
Department:  

Finance Presented By: Finance Director 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action:  
1) Adopt Resolution 18-60: A Resolution of the Waseca City Council Adopting 

the Preliminary 2019 Tax Levy 
2) Motion to adopt Resolution 18-65: A Resolution Adopting the Preliminary 

2019 City of Waseca Economic Development Authority Tax Levy 
How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

 
Good Governance and Expanding and Leverage Economic Development Initiative 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  Following Council direction from the most recent September 4th work session staff is 
presenting a resolution to set the 2019 preliminary tax levy. The resolution includes the total preliminary levy 
for the City of $4,540,905. This option includes a 5.5% increase in the tax levy amount requested. 
 
The City of Waseca Economic Development Authority (EDA) has met and reviewed their preliminary 2019 
budget. Based on the projected expenditure needs in the budget, the EDA requests the 2019 preliminary tax levy 
in the amount of $82,452.  Under state statute the EDA’s maximum allowable levy is 0.1813% of the City’s 
total taxable market value. Since there was a slight increase in the taxable market value for the City in 2018, and 
the EDA levy calculation is based on the previous year’s taxable market value, the maximum allowable tax levy 
for the EDA increased by $2,365 from the 2018 adopted levy. 
 
The final levy, which is scheduled to be adopted by City Council on December 18, 2018, cannot be higher than 
the preliminary levy, but it can be lower. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
The Preliminary 2019 budget includes the following: 

• Funding for Capital Improvement for street, storm water, parks, and city facilities improvements. 
• Funding for salary adjustments from the Classification and Compensation Study findings. Cost of Living 

Adjustment (COLA) for employees effective January 1, 2019. 
• Funding for projected health, workers compensation and liability insurance increases. 
• Capital Equipment needs 
• Minor adjustments for department needs. 

 
 

Request for City Council Action 

64



RECOMMENDATION:   
 

1) Adopt Resolution 18-60: Approving the City Preliminary Tax Levy Collectible in 2019 
2) Adopt Resolution 18-65 Approving the Preliminary City of Waseca Economic Development Authority 

Tax Levy Collectible in 2019 
 
 

65



RESOLUTION NO. 18-60 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
APPROVING THE CITY PRELIMINARY TAX LEVY 

COLLECTIBLE IN 2019 

WHEREAS, the City of Waseca, State of Minnesota, requires Property Tax to provide 
needed and necessary services to the citizens of the City of Waseca; and 

WHEREAS, State law requires adoption of a proposed 2019 preliminary tax levy 
by September 28, 2018. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca, 
Waseca County, Minnesota, that the following sums of money are proposed to be levied for the 
current year, collectible in 2019 upon the taxable property in said City of Waseca for the 
following purposes: 

Distributed Based on Tax Capacity 

 General Fund & Tax Abatement $ 3,877,136         

 Debt Service Levy 
       Wastewater Public Facilities 
       Authority (PFA) loan    187,119 
       7th Avenue Bonds         152,225
       Public Safety Building Bonds    149,350 
       Northeast Park           69,475 

Distributed Based on Market Value (Passed Through Referendum) 

 Water Park   105,600 

Total City Levy               $ 4,540,905 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Records Secretary is hereby instructed to 
transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Waseca County, Minnesota, 
as required by law. 

Adopted this 18th day of September, 2018. 

_______________________________ 
R.D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

66



2018
Description 2016 2017 YTD as of 2018 2019 PERCENT 

ACTUAL ACTUAL 8/31/2018 BUDGET BUDGET CHANGE
Revenues

101-31010-0000 Property Taxes 3,094,344$   3,264,397$   1,663,775$   3,675,010$   3,877,136$   5.5%
101-31016-0000 Unallotment Special Levy 45 409 29 - - 0.0%
101-31011-0000 PERA Special Levy 22 162 12 - - 0.0%
101-31012-0000 Tax Abatement Special Levy 597 521 25 - - 0.0%
101-31013-0000 Market Value Credit 229 - - - - 0.0%
101-31015-0000 Debt Levies 180,834        181,104        81,160          670,481        558,169        -16.8%

Debt Levy MV Water Park Bond 163,525        164,525        - - 105,600        100.0%
101-31030-0000 Mobile Home Tax 4,276            4,005            1,008            4,000            4,000            0.0%
101-31410-0000 Lodging Tax - Hotel/Motel 23,945          29,820          14,730          25,000          25,000          0.0%
101-31810-0000 Gas Utility Franchise Fee 97,321          97,197          24,101          100,000        97,000          -3.0%
101-31820-0000 Cable Television 122,115        119,006        59,113          125,000        120,000        -4.0%
101-32110-0000 Licenses - Liquor 29,642          34,278          39,368          27,000          35,000          29.6%
101-32180-0000 Licenses - Other 3,890            3,480            3,535            4,000            3,500            -12.5%
101-32190-0000 Licenses - Rental Housing 11,050          33,660          7,840            22,500          22,500          0.0%
101-32210-0000 Building Permits 99,953          165,702        94,711          170,500        171,000        0.3%
101-32240-0000 Animal Licensing 1,315            1,110            685 1,700            1,250            -26.5%
101-32260-0000 Permits and Fees - Other 5,389            4,008            4,543            8,000            6,500            -18.8%
101-32270-0000 Excavation Permits 5,736            4,633            4,112            7,000            7,000            0.0%
101-32280-0000 Building Permit Surcharge 145 485 1,411            1,500            1,000            -33.3%
101-33100-0000 Federal Grant - Police 488 - - 2,000            - -100.0%
101-33140-0000 Federal Grant Funding - - - 2,000            - -100.0%
101-33401-0000 Local Government Aid 2,689,060     2,695,662     1,393,028     2,786,056     2,792,843     0.2%
101-33421-0000 Insurance Prem. Tax - Police 103,360        133,657        - 120,000        120,000        0.0%
101-33423-0000 State Grant - 12,572          11,082          - - 0.0%
101-33425-0000 State Grant Aid 14,976          11,446          5,139            12,000          11,000          -8.3%
101-33426-0000 State Grant - Police Grant 4,065            - - - - 0.0%
101-33428-0000 State Grant - Disabled Officer 3,853            3,529            - 3,500            3,500            0.0%
101-33430-0000 PERA State Aid 9,455            9,455            4,728            9,455            9,455            0.0%
101-33610-0000 County Grant And Aid - Hwys 35,927          29,385          - 25,000          25,000          0.0%
101-33630-0000 County Miscellaneous Payments 1,283            8,465            1,250            4,000            3,000            -25.0%
101-33640-0000 Revenue from School District 67,301          71,128          - 67,000          85,000          26.9%
101-33641-0000 TLCF Revenue from School Dist - - - - 10,000          100.0%
101-34200-0000 Animal Impound Fees 805 1,190            645 1,500            1,000            -33.3%
101-34204-0000 Rental Housing/Crim Hist Check 7,125            5,955            5,430            8,000            8,000            0.0%
101-34305-0000 Extinguisher Sales Account 934 668 1,138            700 700 0.0%
101-34710-0000 Water Park Passes - Resident 8,103            8,581            7,345            17,000          8,000            -52.9%
101-34711-0000 Water Park Passes - Nonresiden 3,825            2,442            2,522            3,000            2,500            -16.7%
101-34712-0000 Water Park Daily Admissions 73,965          68,324          74,516          76,500          76,500          0.0%
101-34713-0000 Water Park Evening Admissions - - 4,342            - 4,000            100.0%
101-34714-0000 Water Park Annual Passes 14,046          16,810          22,065          17,000          21,000          23.5%
101-34715-0000 Water Park Lessons - - 154 4,000            - -100.0%
101-34716-0000 WP - Aquasize & Lap Charges 2,582            2,682            4,216            2,700            2,900            7.4%
101-34717-0000 Water Park Concessions 43,664          39,957          38,421          47,000          47,000          0.0%
101-34718-0000 WP Pool Rental/Bdays/Events 10,445          8,613            5,396            9,000            9,000            0.0%
101-34730-0000 Lifeguard Certification 280 1,850            2,070            1,000            2,000            100.0%
101-34740-0000 TLCF Concessions - - 531 - 21,900          100.0%
101-34780-0000 Park Dedication Fee (9,964)           - - - - 0.0%
101-34785-0000 Park User Fees 5,846            4,891            5,192            6,500            6,000            -7.7%
101-34790-0000 Public Safety Ctr Community Rm 19 178 - 1,000            200 -80.0%
101-34800-0000 Code Enforcement Charges 550 1,540            1,155            3,000            1,250            -58.3%
101-34980-0000 Other Service Charges 1,236            1,242            525 6,000            1,000            -83.3%
101-34985-0000 Service Charge - Fire Response 1,650            300 9,500            11,000          15,000          36.4%
101-34990-0000 Administrative Charges 1,716            4,655            6,115            4,000            5,200            30.0%
101-35101-0000 Court Fines 15,413          10,135          8,114            22,500          22,500          0.0%
101-36210-0000 Interest Earnings 58,098          6,500            104,959        40,000          40,000          0.0%
101-36216-0000 Investment Income (16,879)         32,496          38,577          19,143          30,000          56.7%
101-36219-0000 Rents - Property 30,750          26,350          18,500          30,000          27,500          -8.3%
101-36221-0000 Rents - Other 40,800          40,800          20,400          40,800          40,800          0.0%
101-36230-0000 Contributions - Charitable 62,454          3,043            7,833            10,000          7,500            -25.0%
101-36235-0000 Misc. Revenue - Fire Dis 32,013          46,616          22,556          35,000          44,000          25.7%
101-36236-0000 Misc. Revenue - Vending 833 913 692 1,000            1,000            0.0%
101-36240-0000 Assessment Searches 6,615            6,704            3,300            6,000            6,000            0.0%
101-36243-0000 SCDIU Reimbursement - Police - - - 50,000          50,000          0.0%
101-36244-0000 Misc Refund/Reimbursements 2,127            11,627          861 1,300            1,300            0.0%

BUDGET SUMMARY
GENERAL

Revenues and Expenditures

67



2018
Description 2016 2017 YTD as of 2018 2019 PERCENT 

ACTUAL ACTUAL 8/31/2018 BUDGET BUDGET CHANGE
Revenues

BUDGET SUMMARY
GENERAL

Revenues and Expenditures

101-36245-0000 POST Reimbursement-State of Mi - 5,087            15,312          2,000            5,000            150.0%
101-36250-0000 Miscellaneous Revenue 2,234            5,030            1,554            4,000            4,000            0.0%
101-39202-0000 Transfer - Electric Fund 285,000        285,000        142,500        285,000        285,000        0.0%
101-39203-0000 Transfer - Sanitary Sewer 116,468        116,468        58,234          116,468        116,468        0.0%
101-39204-0000 Transfer - Storm Water 6,400            6,400            3,200            6,400            6,400            0.0%
101-39208-0000 Transfer - Water Fund 27,250          27,250          13,625          27,250          27,250          0.0%
101-39209-0000 Transfer - Electric Fund Admin 143,000        143,000        71,500          143,000        143,000        0.0%
101-39210-0000 Transfer - Capital Improvement 38,905          - - - - 0.0%
101-39218-0000 Transfer - Closing Fund 1,669            54,341          - - - 0.0%
101-39999-0000 Appropriated Fund Balance - - - 101,604        - -100.0%

Total Revenues 7,794,118$   8,081,439$   4,138,380$   9,033,067$   9,185,321$   1.7%

Expenditures
101-41110-0000 Legislative 214,130$      159,884$      112,869$      152,785$      177,735$      16.3%
101-41320-0000 Administration 281,761        311,642        172,483        313,783        317,098        1.1%
101-41410-0000 Elections 12,447          6,721            5,562            22,000          - -100.0%
101-41500-0000 Finance 346,079        355,073        240,161        356,568        385,577        8.1%
101-41600-0000 Law 99,516          106,737        56,346          105,000        105,000        0.0%
101-41920-0000 Information Technology 119,482        151,059        89,027          148,000        148,000        0.0%
101-41940-0000 City Hall Building & Grounds 128,131        105,140        71,006          146,742        147,742        0.7%
101-41950-0000 Community Development 203,921        251,406        157,323        275,788        277,791        0.7%
101-42100-0000 Police 1,762,859     1,840,310     1,320,712     2,041,157     2,192,964     7.4%
101-42150-0000 Community Service 34,913          30,088          14,296          33,729          33,729          0.0%
101-42200-0000 Fire 453,459        484,244        364,583        538,174        551,866        2.5%
101-42300-0000 Civil Defense Operations 4,332            5,901            3,488            5,000            5,000            0.0%
101-42400-0000 Building and Code Compliance 236,174        254,104        170,534        257,968        283,154        9.8%
101-43000-0000 Engineering 361,001        368,000        232,927        439,563        490,440        11.6%
101-43100-0000 Street Maintenance 620,721        644,241        436,716        754,687        782,917        3.7%
101-43125-0000 Snow Removal 137,287        136,622        198,508        222,686        231,760        4.1%
101-43160-0000 Street Lighting 99,368          102,255        33,580          106,680        - -100.0%
101-43170-0000 Traffic Signs & Markings 36,901          36,581          47,373          58,100          59,992          3.3%
101-43220-0000 Street Cleaning 52,080          53,745          20,274          54,824          56,612          3.3%
101-45100-0000 Recreation 100,000        100,000        68,929          100,000        128,439        28.4%
101-45130-0000 Waterpark Operations 254,211        246,198        208,800        250,170        258,234        3.2%
101-45200-0000 Park Maintenance 520,219        567,459        364,392        593,478        604,678        1.9%
101-45500-0000 Waseca Lesueur Regional Librar 31,607          33,670          17,996          43,800          34,800          -20.5%
101-45600-0000 Transportation 20,400          20,400          10,200          20,400          20,400          0.0%
101-49210-0000 Non Departmental General Expen 7,716            7,322            13,440          21,000          18,000          -14.3%
101-49220-0000 Insurance (1,558)           (458)              650 35,541          57,643          62.2%
101-49244-0000 Flexible Benefit Plan 1,682            1,707            1,425            2,000            2,400            20.0%

Transfer - 2014 B Refunding 163,525        164,525        - - - 0.0%
101-49300-0000 Transfers 1,480,623     1,503,017     722,715        1,940,143     1,813,351     -6.5%

Total Expenditures 7,782,987$   8,047,591$   5,156,316$   9,039,766$   9,185,321$   1.6%

Total inc./(dec.) in fund balance 11,131          33,848          (1,017,936)    (6,699)           (0) 

As of 9/14/18

68



RESOLUTION NO. 18-65 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY CITY OF WASECA 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TAX LEVY 
COLLECTIBLE IN 2019 

WHEREAS, the City of Waseca Economic Development Authority, State of Minnesota, 
requires Property Tax to provide needed and necessary services to the citizens of the City of 
Waseca; and 

WHEREAS, State law requires adoption of a proposed 2019 preliminary Economic 
Development Authority tax levy by September 28, 2018. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca, 
Waseca County, Minnesota, that the following sum of money is proposed to be levied for the 
current year, collectible in 2019 upon the taxable property in said City of Waseca for the 
following purposes: 

Economic Development Authority Levy  $    82,452 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a 
certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Waseca County, Minnesota, as required 
by law. 

Adopted this 18th day of September, 2018. 

_______________________________ 
R. D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

69



2018
Description 2016 2017 YTD as of 2018 2019 PERCENT 

ACTUAL ACTUAL 6/30/2018 BUDGET BUDGET CHANGE
Revenues

261-31010-0000 Property Taxes 75,179$       74,890$       35,670$       80,087$       82,452$       3.0%
261-31013-0000 Market Value Credit 5       -       -       -       -       0.0%
261-31030-0000 Mobile Home Tax 107   94     24     -        -       0.0%
261-36210-0000 Interest Earnings 4,110       7,955       -       1,500       1,500       0.0%

Total Revenues 79,401     82,939     35,694     81,587     83,952     2.9%

Expenditures
Personnel
261-46700-1010 Regular Employees 26,297     28,995     14,065     31,083     33,272     7.0%
261-46700-1200 FICA 1,516       1,689       817   1,927       2,063       7.1%
261-46700-1210 PERA 1,972       2,175       1,055       2,331       2,495       7.0%
261-46700-1220 Medicare 354   395   191   451   482   6.9%
261-46700-1300 Insurance 7,257       6,894       4,522       7,752       9,295       19.9%
261-46700-1310 VEBA/HSA Trust Funding 4,998       4,998       2,499       3,000       3,000       0.0%
261-46700-1330 Life Insurance 50     50     25     100   100   0.0%
261-46700-1340 Disability Insurance 119   119   63     127   136   7.1%
261-46700-1510 Worker's Comp Expense -        1,231       -       130    130   0.0%

Total Personnel 42,563     46,546     23,237     46,901     50,973     

Supplies
261-46700-2170 General Supplies 77     -       -       -       -       0.0%

Total Supplies 77     -       -       -       -       0.0%

Services & Charges
261-46700-3000 Professional Services 4,838       12,400     1,181       10,000     13,579     35.8%
261-46700-3001 Audit Fees 279   80     87     500   250   -50.0%
261-46700-3100 Contractual Services 2,400       146   -       10,000     10,000     0.0%
261-46700-3200 Postage 303   1       3       -        -       0.0%
261-46700-3300 Conferences and Schools 846   659    14     750   750   0.0%
261-46700-3500 Printing and Publishing 1,075       798   160   750   400   -46.7%
261-46700-4330 Dues and Subscriptions 3,500       1,000       5,888       2,000       6,000       200.0%

Total Services and Charges 13,241     15,084     7,333       24,000     30,979     29.1%

Charges
261-46700-4820 Land Transaction Expense -        -       -       2,000       2,000       0.0%

Total Charges -        -       -       2,000       2,000       0.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 55,881$       61,630$       30,570$       72,901$       83,952$       15.2%

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 23,520     21,309     5,124       8,686       0       

Revenues and Expenditures
BUDGET SUMMARY REPORT

EDA GENERAL FUND
As of 9/14/18

70



71

7B



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WASECA, MINNESOTA 

HELD: September 18, 2018 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of 
the City of Waseca, Waseca County, Minnesota, was duly held on the 18th day of 
September, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. 

The following members of the Council were present: 

and the following were absent: 

Member ________________ introduced the following resolution and moved its 
adoption. 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-63 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ESTABLISHING OF MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 2, APPROVING THE DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM THEREFOR, 

ESTABLISHING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (REDEVELOPMENT) DISTRICT 
NO. 28 AND APPROVING THE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING PLAN THEREFOR 

WHEREAS: 

A. The City of Waseca, Minnesota (the “City”) has proposed to establish 
Municipal Development District No. 2 (the “Development District”) and the 
Development Program therefor (the “Development Program”) and has proposed to 
establish Tax Increment Financing (Redevelopment) District No. 28 (DCU Waseca) (the 
“TIF District”) therein and approve and accept the proposed Tax Increment Financing 
Plan therefor (the “TIF Plan”) under the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Sections 
469.134 through 469.133, both inclusive, as amended and Minnesota Statutes, Sections 
469.174 through 469.1794, both inclusive, as amended (collectively, the "Act").; and 

B. The City has performed all actions required by law to be performed prior 
to the establishment of the Municipal Development District and the establishment of the 
TIF District therein and the adoption of the proposed Development Program and TIF 
Plan relating thereto, including, but not limited to, notification of Waseca County and 

92



Waseca Public Schools (ISD No. 829) having taxing jurisdiction over the property to be 
included in the TIF District; and 

D. The City Council of the City (the “Council”) has reviewed the contents of 
the Development Program and the TIF Plan, and on this date conducted a public 
hearing thereon at which the views of all interested persons were heard. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca 
as follows: 

1. Municipal Development District No. 2. The establishment of the Municipal 
Development District No. 2 and the Development Program are approved and adopted. 

2. Tax Increment Financing (Redevelopment) District No 28.  Tax Increment 
Financing (Redevelopment) District No. 28 is hereby established within the 
Development District.  The initial boundaries of the TIF District are fixed and 
determined as described in the TIF Plan. 

3. Tax Increment Financing Plan.  The TIF Plan is adopted as the tax 
increment financing plan for the TIF District. 

4. Findings.  In taking these actions, the City Council makes the following 
findings: 

(a) The TIF District is a redevelopment district as defined in Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 469.174, Subd. 10.  Parcels consisting of 70 percent of the area of the TIF 
District are occupied by buildings, streets, utilities, paved or gravel parking lots, or 
other similar structures and more than 50 percent of the buildings, not including 
outbuildings, are structurally substandard to a degree requiring substantial renovation 
or clearance.  The basis for these findings is described in Section 3.03.3 of the TIF Plan. 

(b) The proposed redevelopment, in the opinion of the City Council, 
would not occur solely through private investment within the reasonably foreseeable 
future. The anticipated Developer for the project will not undertake the project as 
proposed without the City's use of tax increment financing to assist with the costs of 
redevelopment.  The existence of blighting conditions, the additional cost of 
redevelopment, and local economic conditions contribute to the difficulty of 
redeveloping this site solely through private financing.  Due to the necessity of 
removing structurally substandard buildings, preparing property for redevelopment, 
and constructing public improvements, the City Council finds that public financing 
assistance for the redevelopment activities proposed in the TIF Plan is necessary so that 

93



other development by private enterprise will occur within the Development District and 
the TIF District.  The City Council further finds that the TIF Plan will afford maximum 
opportunity, consistent with the sound needs of the City as a whole, for the 
development or redevelopment of the Development District by private enterprise. 

(c)  The increased market value of the site that could reasonably be 
expected to occur without the use of tax increment financing would be less than the 
increase in the market value estimated to result from the proposed redevelopment after 
subtracting the present value of the projected tax increments for the maximum duration 
of the TIF District permitted by the TIF Plan.  A comparative analysis of estimated 
market values both with and without establishment of the TIF District and the use of tax 
increments has been performed as described above.  Such analysis is found in Exhibit I 
of the TIF Plan, and indicates that the increase in estimated market value of the 
proposed redevelopment (less the indicated subtractions) exceeds the estimated market 
value of the site absent the establishment of the TIF District and the use of tax 
increments. 

(d) The TIF Plan for the TIF District conforms to the general plan for 
development or redevelopment of the City as a whole.  Section 3.02.2 of the TIF Plan 
contains information used in making this finding. 

5. Public Purpose.  The adoption of the Development Program for the 
Development District and the TIF Plan for the TIF District conforms in all respects to the 
requirements of the Act and will help fulfill a need to develop an area of the State which 
is already built up to provide employment opportunities, to improve the tax base and to 
improve the general economy of the State and thereby serves a public purpose and will 
afford maximum opportunity, consistent with the sound needs for the City as a whole, 
for the development or redevelopment of the project area by private enterprise in that 
the intent is to provide only that public assistance necessary to make the private 
developments financially feasible. 

6. Certification and Filing.  The City Manager is authorized and directed to 
transmit a certified copy of this resolution together with a certified copy of the TIF Plan 
for the TIF District to the Auditor of Waseca County with a request that the original tax 
capacity of the property within the TIF District be certified to the City pursuant to 
Section 469.177, Subd. 1 of the TIF Act, and to file a copy of the Development Program 
and the TIF Plan with the Minnesota Commissioner of Revenue and State Auditor as 
required by the TIF Act. 

7. Administration.  The administration of the Development District and the 

94



TIF District is assigned to the City Manager who shall from time to time be granted such 
powers and duties pursuant to the Act as the City Council may deem appropriate. 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by 
member _________________ and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in 
favor thereof: 

and the following voted against the same: 
 
 

Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted this 18th day 
of September, 2018. 
 

_____________________________   
R.D. Srp 
Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
Mike Anderson 
Assistant to the City Manager

95



STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF WASECA 
CITY OF WASECA 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Assistant to the City 
Manager of the City of Waseca, Minnesota, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have 
compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes with the original thereof on file 
in my office, and that the same is a full, true and complete transcript of the minutes of a 
meeting of the City Council of said City, duly called and held on the date therein 
indicated, insofar as such minutes relate to tax increment financing in the City. 

WITNESS my hand this 18th day of September, 2018. 

_____________________________   
Mike Anderson 
Assistant to the City Manager 

96



Title: 
Resolution 18-61: Authorizing Execution of an Agreement between the City of 
Waseca and the Minnesota Department of Public Safety/Office of Traffic Safety.  

Meeting Date: September 18, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number:  7C 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution 18-61 

Originating 
Department: Waseca Police Department 

Presented By: Lt. Angie Grotberg 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: 
Motion to approve the Resolution 18-61 authorizing the City of Waseca to enter into 
a grant agreement with the Minnesota Department of Public Safety/Office of Traffic 
Safety for traffic safety enforcement projects during the period from October 1, 
2018 through September 30, 2019. 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Create a vibrant dynamic community 

BACKGROUND:  

In early April of 2018, at the request of Chief Vought, Lieutenant Angie Grotberg contacted the Waseca County 
Sheriff, the New Richland Chief of Police, and the Janesville Chief of Police to see if there was interest in 
applying for a Toward Zero Death grant offered by the Minnesota Department of Public Safety/Office of Traffic 
Safety.  There was a resounding affirmative response from the Sheriff and the Chiefs.  Lieutenant Grotberg then 
applied for the grant.  On September 5, 2018 she was notified that the Waseca Police Department would receive 
a TZD grant in the amount of $20,235.00. 

Grant funding will be used for overtime enforcement to address all traffic safety issues with an emphasis on 
impaired driving, occupant protection, speed and distracted driving.  This grant period is from October 1, 2018 
through September 20, 2019.   

Lt. Grotberg will be the Coordinator and Chief Vought will be the Administrator/Fiscal Agent of this grant.  
According to their requirements, multiple counties, as well as a county and multiple cities within that county, 
may partner to apply for one grant. The Office of Traffic Safety will issue a maximum of one enforcement grant 
per county (with the exception of Hennepin and St. Louis Counties; five grants are allowed for Hennepin 
County and two for St. Louis County). Each of the applicants was required to partner with at least one agency to 
be eligible. No single agency applications were allowed to be accepted.  Thus, that is why the other agencies are 
also involved with the grant and the enforcement efforts.   

Request for City Council Action 

97



Lt. Grotberg will be responsible for compiling information from our law enforcement partners and submitting 
plans, reports, and invoices to the Office of Traffic Safety.  Our partner agencies are responsible for reporting 
their enforcement activity on a short report on the Office of Traffic Safety website after designated campaigns 
on the enforcement calendar, and for providing timely information to the Lt. Grotberg. 
 
Another requirement of accepting the grant is that the law enforcement agency that is the applicant must 
obtained a resolution from their respective City Council.  
 
BUDGET IMPACT:   
 
All expenses of the law enforcement officers who participate in the enforcement of traffic safety issues will be 
covered by the grant.   
 
POLICY QUESTION: N/A 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  N/A     
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  City staff recommends that the City of Waseca approved the Resolution 18-61 and 
accept the grant funding so that the Waseca Police Department officers and other law enforcement officers in 
Waseca County can participate in the Toward Zero Death program. 

98



RESOLUTION NO 18-61 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF WASECA, WASECA POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE DEPARTMENT OF 
PUBLIC SAFETY/OFFICE OF TRAFFIC SAFETY FOR TRAFFIC SAFETY 
ENFORCEMENT EFFORTS IN WASECA COUNTY 

BE IT RESOLVED that City of Waseca and the Waseca Police Department enter into a Toward 
Zero Death grant agreement with the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, for traffic safety 
enforcement projects during the period from October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Waseca Police Chief Penny Vought, on behalf of the City of 
Waseca, is hereby authorized to execute such agreements and amendments as are necessary to 
implement the project on behalf of Waseca Police Department and to be the fiscal agent and 
administer the Toward Zero Death grant. 

I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was adopted by the Waseca City Council of Waseca on 
September 18, 2018. 

___________________________ 
R.D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

99



Title: Extension of Residential Tax Abatement 

Meeting Date: September 18, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 7D 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Originating 
Department: 

Presented By: 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action:  Extend the existing Residential Tax Abatement resolution 
for an additional two years.  In the event that the total city property taxes 
abated in any one year exceed $120,000, the extension should be reviewed so 
that capacity remains for commercial abatement. 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Create High Quality Community Assets 
Expand & Leverage Economic Development Initiatives 
Create a Vibrant Dynamic Community 

BACKGROUND:  Tax Abatement for new homes is coming to the end of its two year authorization.  After a 
modest start in 2017, 2018 is seeing significantly more construction than has been experienced for many years.  
Seven building permits have been issued inside the city limits with two more expected.  The City Tax 
Abatement combined with the County Tax Abatement plus the waiver of utility connection fees is having the 
desired impact.  At its September 12 meeting, the EDA recommended that the abatement program be extended 
for an additional two years with a provision to review if the total amount of City taxes abated exceeds $120,000. 

BUDGET IMPACT:  Overall, the direct impact is minimal.  Taxes continue to be collected on the value of 
properties that exists prior to the improvements being built.  Future income is deferred during the abatement 
period, but the new construction creates and income stream that will last well beyond the abatement period.  

POLICY QUESTION:  Is continued abatement in the best interests of Waseca? 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  None 

RECOMMENDATION:  Extend  Residential Tax Abatement for an additional two years with a review of the 
program if the total amount of City taxes abated exceeds $120,000 in any one year. 

Request for City Council Action 

100



Title: Public Hearing: Ordinance No. 1066, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 37 of the 
City Code; Boards, Commissions and Authorities Regarding Number of Planning 
Commission Members.  

Meeting Date: September 18, 2018 Agenda Item 

Number: 7E 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 
Ordinance No. 1066 

Originating 

Department: 

Community Development Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager: 

Hold a public hearing and Motion to Approve Ordinance No. 1066 

BACKGROUND:  

The City of Waseca is requesting an amendment to the Waseca Code of Ordinances, Chapter 37, Boards, 
Commissions and Authorities to reduce the number of members required on the Planning Commission. The 
Planning Commission is required to have seven members. All members must be appointed by the City Council 
to serve a three-year term.  

Current membership on the Planning Commission is down to four members and as a result, it is becoming 
difficult to obtain a quorum for meetings.  

There are no restrictions in statute or any other section of City Code that would prohibit the number of members 
from being changed. Having five members would provide a quorum of three (3). This would alleviate the 
current problem related to only having four (4) members, and the ongoing challenge of finding new members. 
In this scenario, one member would still be required to be a City Council representative.  

RECOMMENDATION:  Hold a public hearing and approve Ordinance No. 1066 

Request for City Council Action 

101



ORDINANCE NO. 1066 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 37; BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND AUTHORITIES 

OF THE WASECA CODE OF ORDINANCES 

REGARDING NUMBER OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS 

 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 37 of the Waseca Code of Ordinances provides for the establishment of the 
Planning Commission; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission is required to have seven members, one of which is a 
City Council Representative and all of which must be appointed by the City Council to serve a three-year 
term; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has grown increasingly difficult to attract volunteers to serve on the Planning 
Commission, which is therefore causing difficulty in achieving a quorum. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Waseca does hereby ordain that the amendments to Chapter 

37 of the Waseca Code of Ordinances as shown here-in are hereby approved and modified.  The 
modification only amends the specified codes, the remainder of the Ordinance shall remain as previously 
adopted. 
 

SECTION 1. Chapter 37, Boards, Commissions and Authorities of the Waseca Code of 
Ordinances is hereby amended as follows, underlined text is being added and strikeout text is being 
deleted: 
 
§ 37.14 PLANNING COMMISSION. 

 

   The Planning Commission was established by the city pursuant to M.S. Ch. 462, as it may be amended 
from time to time, through its zoning ordinance in order to provide recommendations to the City Council 
and the Zoning Administrator in the administration of the zoning ordinance.  The Planning Commission 
will consist of seven five members, appointed pursuant to § 37.01. 
 

SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall take and be in force 10 days after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this 18th day of September 2018. 
 
             
       R. D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
         
MIKE ANDERSON       
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER      
 

Introduced:    August 21, 2018 
Adopted:    September 18, 2018 
Published:   September 28, 2018 
Effective:    September 28, 2018 

102

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=minnesota(waseca_mn)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:'37.01'%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_37.01


 
 

Title:  Senior Citizens Center Partnership 

Meeting Date:  9/18/18 Agenda Item 
Number: 7F 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

 

Originating 
Department:  

City Manager Presented By: Duane Hebert 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Authorize City Manager to negotiate partnership agreement 
with Senior Citizens Board for Building ownership, and Senior Director 
employment 
 
 
 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Developing High Quality Community Assets, and,  
Creating a Vibrant Dynamic Community 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  The Senior Board approached Mayor Srp about cooperative efforts. After several meetings 
with City representatives the Senior Board voted to advance the partnership. Additional details are found in the 
white paper attached. 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: Budget neutral with negotiated lease agreement that shares costs for associated services. 
 
 
POLICY QUESTION: Does the City Council wish to take ownership of the Senior Center for the purposes of 
maintaining existing community services and programs, and expanding services in programs to the broader 
community including a “Community Center” concept through a partnership with the Senior Board? 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  There is only one Senior Center in Waseca and it happens to have a 
commercial kitchen, office space, and additional space available for community programming. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  City staff strongly supports further advancement of this partnership to provide new 
opportunities for intergenerational programming, enhanced senior programming (seniors make up 25% of the 
City population), and economic development opportunities. 
 
 
 

Request for City Council Action 










	6B Council-List of Expenditures.pdf
	Council

	6H Resol 18-64 set public hearing misc assessments.pdf
	ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS

	7A2 Resol 18-60 Adopt Preliminary Levy 5.5%.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 18-60

	2019 General Fund Budget.pdf
	General Fund Summary

	7A3 Resol 18-65 Adopt EDA Preliminary Levy.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 18-65

	2019 EDA budget.pdf
	EDA261

	7B2 Resolution Establish Waseca TIF28  11September18.pdf
	1. Municipal Development District No. 2. The establishment of the Municipal Development District No. 2 and the Development Program are approved and adopted.
	2. Tax Increment Financing (Redevelopment) District No 28.  Tax Increment Financing (Redevelopment) District No. 28 is hereby established within the Development District.  The initial boundaries of the TIF District are fixed and determined as describe...
	3. Tax Increment Financing Plan.  The TIF Plan is adopted as the tax increment financing plan for the TIF District.
	4. Findings.  In taking these actions, the City Council makes the following findings:
	(a) The TIF District is a redevelopment district as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.174, Subd. 10.  Parcels consisting of 70 percent of the area of the TIF District are occupied by buildings, streets, utilities, paved or gravel parking lots...
	(b) The proposed redevelopment, in the opinion of the City Council, would not occur solely through private investment within the reasonably foreseeable future. The anticipated Developer for the project will not undertake the project as proposed withou...
	(c)  The increased market value of the site that could reasonably be expected to occur without the use of tax increment financing would be less than the increase in the market value estimated to result from the proposed redevelopment after subtracting...
	(d) The TIF Plan for the TIF District conforms to the general plan for development or redevelopment of the City as a whole.  Section 3.02.2 of the TIF Plan contains information used in making this finding.

	5. Public Purpose.  The adoption of the Development Program for the Development District and the TIF Plan for the TIF District conforms in all respects to the requirements of the Act and will help fulfill a need to develop an area of the State which i...
	6. Certification and Filing.  The City Manager is authorized and directed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution together with a certified copy of the TIF Plan for the TIF District to the Auditor of Waseca County with a request that the origi...
	7. Administration.  The administration of the Development District and the TIF District is assigned to the City Manager who shall from time to time be granted such powers and duties pursuant to the Act as the City Council may deem appropriate.




